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PART |

ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

History and Gener al Business of Denmark Bancshares, Inc.

Denmark Bancshares, Inc. ("DBI") was formed in 1983 as a Wisconsin bank holding company for the purpose of acquiring and
holding the Common Stock of the Denmark State Bank ("DSB"). The holding company was formed to allow DSB to expand
itsline of financial products, enabling it to compete with other financia ingtitutions. DBI acquired DSB in 1983 through an
exchange offer for shares of DSB. DBI's subsidiaries are DSB, Denmark Agricultura Credit Corporation ("DACC"), which
offers certain types of farm credit, and the McDonald-Zeamer Insurance Agency, Inc. ("McDonald"), which sells afull line of
insurance products. McDonald sold its insurance book of business subsegquent to year-end and agreed to a non-compete
agreement that prevents McDonald from selling insurance for a period of three years. Unless the context otherwise requires,
when used herein theterm "DBI" refers to Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries.

Securities and Exchange Commission Availability of Filingson Company Web Site

DBI eectronicaly files the following reports with the SEC: Form 10-K (Annua Report), Form 10-Q (Quarterly Report),
Form 8-K (Current Report) and Schedule 14A (Proxy Statement). DBI may file additional forms including amendments to
these forms. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information
regarding issuersthat file electronically with the SEC, at www.sec.gov, in which all forms filed electronically may be accessed.
Additionaly, our annua report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K with the SEC
and additional shareholder information are available free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are
electronically filed on DSB’ s website: www.denmarkstate.com on the “About Us’ web page. This web page provides alink to
the SEC’ sfiling database.

DSB

DSB offers a full line of retail banking services, including checking, time deposits of various types, loans for business, real
estate and personal use, and other miscellaneous banking services. DSB employs an experienced investment representative
that provides financial planning and sells annuities, mutual funds and other investment securities. DSB has six offices, serving
primarily Brown, Kewaunee, Manitowoc and Outagamie Counties. DSB also has seven automated teller machines at various
locations throughout its market area. DSB al so offers home banking 24 hours a day via telephone or personal computer. These
services allow customers to transfer funds between accounts and inquire about their balances or recent transaction activity as
well as providing information about current interest rates.

No significant portion of the loan portfolio of DSB is concentrated in one individua or group of individuals, and management
believes that the portfolio's industry weighting is prudent. Seasonal factors do not materially affect the size or quality of the
loan portfolio of DSB. Set forth below is a schedule of the concentration of DBI's loans, including loans of DSB and DACC, at
December 31, 2006:

Year Ended Decenber 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Real Estate - Residential $98,319 $110,666 $108,830 $103,020 $108,714
Real Estate - Commercial 60,496 63,211 51,240 40,334 38,770
Real Estate - Agricultural 39,858 34,980 31,621 32,040 27,661
Real Estate - Construction 27,621 29,159 28,179 16,819 10,384
Commercial 35,826 39,766 33,931 31,102 28,719
Agricultural 34,783 36,261 34,732 30,747 34,952
Consuner and other loans 9,128 11,028 11,304 11,613 11,693

$306,031 $325,071 $299,837 $265,675 $260,893

DSB offers a broad range of loans to individuas, businesses and farmers in its primary service area. DSB does not lend to
foreign borrowers. Loans secured by residentia real estate consist primarily of first lien mortgages on one-to-four family
residential properties and represent DSB’s largest category of loans. These loans, which can be amortized up to 30 years, are
written primarily at fixed rates for one, three or five years. At the end of the term, the loan may be extended with payments
based on interest rates prevailing at that time. A down payment of at least 10% is generally required for loan approval. DSB
also makes home equity loans for a variety of purposes including education expenses, automobile purchases, debt
consolidation, home improvements and other needs with flexible repayment terms.

3


http://www.sec.gov
http://www.denmarkstate.com

Loans secured by commercial or agricultura real estate, which totaled just over $100 million and represented 33% of total
loans outstanding at year-end, can be amortized up to 25 years and generally require a minimum down payment of 20% in cash
or other collateral. Loans secured by commercial and agricultural real estate generally entail more risk than loans secured by
residential real estate. These loans typically involve larger balances to single borrowers. Repayment of the loan is usually
dependent on the success of the business occupying the property. The value of the real estate may be impacted by
environmental issues or by supply and demand conditions in the market for commercial and retail space. DSB tries to mitigate
this by requiring appraisals for all loans in excess of $250,000 and by requiring a higher intial down payment. DSB aso
requires that the borrower submit an annual financial statement.

Loans secured by construction real estate consist primarily of loans related to one-to-four family residential development.
Construction loans generally have terms up to one year and do not require amortization of the loan balance during the term.
Construction loans present a higher degree of risk than permanent real estate loans. A borrower’s ability to complete
construction may be affected by a variety of factors such as cost overruns and construction delays caused by adverse weather
conditions, contractor delays or other problems. DSB generally requires a minimum down payment of 15% in cash or other
collateral.

Commercial and agricultural loans consist of secured loans to fund seasonal fluctuations, purchase equipment, livestock,
vehicles, and other fixed assets. These loans may be structured as term loans or as revolving lines of credit. The term loans
generally have a repayment schedule of up to five years. The revolving lines of credit are generally secured by accounts
receivable, inventory or other business assets. Revolving lines of credit are generally reviewed on an annual basis and usually
require substantial repayment of principal during the course of the year. In addition to securing these loans with business and
farm assets, DSB often obtains personal guarantees from principals of the borrower. DSB normally requires a minimum down
payment of at least 25% in cash or other collatera for these loans.

Consumer and other loans consists of a wide variety of loans both secured and unsecured to individuals for an array of personal
needs. Theseloansinclude installment, single payment notes, overdraft protection lines of credit and credit card loans.

Denmark Agricultural Credit Corporation

DACC commenced business in 1986 to provide a source of funds for farm loans and to provide a source of liquidity for DSB.
As of the close of the fiscal year, DACC had lines of working capital credit in the aggregate amount of $35,000,000, including
$30,000,000 from the AgriBank, FCB and $5,000,000 from a private lending ingtitution. DACC originates loans and
purchases loans exclusively from DSB. As of December 31, 2006, DACC held agricultura loans totaling $34,969,581. In
2006 the net income of DACC was equal to 29.7% of the consolidated net income of DBI.

Insurance Subsidiary

Prior to the sale of its insurance book of business on January 5, 2007, McDonald sold life, hedlth, casualty, auto and all other
general types of insurance, and performed certified residential appraisals for DSB. The operations of McDonald had naot
represented a material portion of the consolidated operating results of DBI.

Areas Serviced by DBI; Competition

DBI serves Brown, Kewaunee, Manitowoc and Outagamie Counties, including the villages of Denmark, Bellevue, Maribdl,
Reedsville, Whitelaw and Wrightsown. Thelocal economy of the area served is based on agriculture and light industry but the
extended service area has a generally diversified economy. The local economic conditions prevailing a year-end varied by
county but were comparable to conditions one year earlier based on employment statistics. As of December 2006, the
unemployment rate in Brown County was 4.2% compared to 4.1%, 5.3% and 4.3% for Kewaunee, Manitowoc and Outagamie
Counties, respectively. The area did experience a softening in the residential housing market. In Brown County, home sales
were down 2.8% from 2,891 units in 2005 to 2,734 units in 2006. The median price of a home in Brown County fell 0.5%
from $151,400 to $150,700.

Most of DBI's loans are to businesses and individuals in Wisconsin (and, more specifically, in its four-county geographic area)
and any general adverse change in the economic conditions prevailing in these areas could reduce DBI's growth rate, impair its
ability to collect loans or attract deposits, and generally have an adverse impact on the results of operations and financial
condition of DBI. If these areas experience adverse economic, political or business conditions, DBI would likely experience
higher rates of loss and delinquency on itsloans than if itsloans were more geographically diverse.



The agricultural economy and especially dairy farmers experienced a down year with milk prices averaging about $2 per
hundredweight less than the prior year. According to a report by the Wisconsin Department of Agricultural and Applied
Economics at the University of Wisconsin-Madison and the Cooperative Extension of the University of Wisconsin, during
2006 milk prices averaged just under $12 per hundredweight compared to averages of $14, $15 and $11 for the years 2005,
2004 and 2003, respectively.

During the last five years the number of Wisconsin dairy farms has significantly declined from more than 21,800 in 1999 to
less than 14,400 currently in operation. Larger dairy units have replaced many of the smaller family farms. As aresult DBI
has a smaller pool of agricultural borrowersto lend to while competing with a Smilar number of agricultural lenders.

The financial servicesindustry is highly competitive. DBI faces intense competition from financial ingitutionsin Denmark and
surrounding markets, and from non-bank financial institutions, such as mutual funds, brokerage firms and insurance companies
that are aggressively expanding into markets traditionally served by banks. Many of DBI's non-bank competitors are not
subject to the same degree of regulation as are imposed on bank holding companies, federaly insured banks and Wisconsin-
chartered state banks. As a result, such non-bank competitors may have advantages over DBI in providing certain services.
DBI also competes indirectly with regional and national financial ingtitutions, many of which have greater liquidity, lending
limits, access to capital and market recognition, resources and banking experience than DBI.

Employees of DBI

At December 31, 2006, DSB had 98 full-time equivalent employees; McDonald had four full-time employees. DBI considers
itsrelationship with its employees to be excellent.

Supervision and Regulation

The operations of financial ingtitutions, including banks and bank holding companies, are highly regulated, both at the federal
and state levels. Numerous statutes and regulations affect the businesses of DBI and its subsidiaries. To the extent that the
information below is a summary of statutory provisions, such information is qualified in its entirety by reference to the
statutory provisions described. There are additional laws and regulations having a direct or indirect effect on the business of
DBl or DSB.

In recent years, the banking and financia industry has been the subject of numerous legidative acts and proposals,
adminigrative rules and regulations at both federal and state regulatory levels. Asaresult of many of such regulatory changes,
the nature of the banking industry in genera has changed dramatically in recent years as increasing competition and a trend
toward deregulation have caused the traditiona distinctions among different types of financial ingtitutionsto be obscured.

The performance and earnings of DSB, like other commercial banks, are affected not only by general economic conditions but
also by the policies of various governmenta regulatory authorities. In particular, the Federal Reserve System regulates
monetary and credit conditions and interest rates in order to influence general economic conditions primarily through open-
market operations in U.S. Government securities, varying the discount rate on bank borrowings, and setting reserve
requirements against bank deposits. The policies of the Federal Reserve have a significant influence on overall growth and
distribution of bank loans, investments and deposits, and affect interest rates earned on loans and investments. The general
effect, if any, of such policies upon the future business and earnings of DSB cannot accurately be predicted.

DBI

As a registered bank holding company, DBI is subject to regulation under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as
amended (the "Act"). The Act requires every bank holding company to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board
(the "Board") before it may merge with or consolidate into another bank holding company, acquire substantially all the assets
of any bank, or acquire ownership or control of any voting shares of any bank if after such acquisition it would own or contral,
directly or indirectly, more than 5% of the voting shares of such bank.

Under the Act, DBI is prohibited, with certain exceptions, from acquiring direct or indirect ownership or control of more than
5% of the voting shares of any company which is not a bank or holding company, and neither DBI nor any subsidiary may
engage in any business other than banking, managing or controlling banks or furnishing services to or performing services for
itssubsidiaries. DBI may, however, own shares of a company the activities of which the Board has determined to be so closely
related to banking or managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto, and the holding company itself may
engage in such activities. DBI isauthorized under the Act to own its two nonbank subsidiaries, DACC and McDonald.
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As a registered bank holding company, DBI is supervised and regularly examined by the Board. Under the Act, DBI is
required to file with the Board an annual report and such additional information as may be required. The Board can order bank
holding companies and their subsidiaries to cease and desist from any actions which in the opinion of the Board constitute
serious risk to the financial safety, soundness or stability of a subsidiary bank and are inconsigtent with sound banking
principles or in violation of law. The Board has adopted regulations that deal with the measure of capitalization for bank
holding companies. Such regulations are essentially the same as those adopted by the FDIC, described below. The Board has
also issued a policy statement on the payment of cash dividends by bank holding companies, wherein the Board has stated that
a bank holding company experiencing earnings weaknesses should not pay cash dividends exceeding its net income or which
could only be funded in ways that weaken the bank holding company's financial health, such as by borrowing.

Under Wisconsin law, DBI is also subject to supervision and examination by the Division of Banking of the Wisconsin
Department of Financia Ingtitutions (the "Division™). The Divison is also empowered to issue orders to a bank holding
company to remedy any condition or policy, which, in its determination, endangers the safety of deposits in any subsidiary
state bank, or the safety of the bank or its depositors. In the event of noncompliance with such an order, the Division has the
power to direct the operation of the state bank subsidiary and withhold dividends from the holding company. DBI, as the
holder of the stock of a Wisconsin state-chartered bank, may be subject to assessment to restore impaired capita of the bank to
the extent provided in Section 220.07, Wisconsin Statutes. Any such assessment would apply only to DBI and not to any
shareholder of DBI.

Federal law prohibits the acquisition of "control" of a bank holding company by individuals or business entities or groups or
combinations of individuals or entities acting in concert without prior notice to the appropriate federal bank regulator. For this
purpose, "control” is defined in certain instances as the ownership of or power to vote 10% or more of the outstanding shares of
the bank holding company.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 repealed prior federal law prohibiting affiliations of banks with other types of financial
services firms. The act allows bank holding companies to engage in a full range of financial activities through an entity known
as a financial holding company, or a national bank to engage in financial activities through a financial subsidiary. The act
allows banks to affiliate with securities firms and insurance companies and engage in other activities that are financial in
nature. A bank holding company may become a financial holding company if each of its subsidiary banks is well capitalized,
iswell managed and has at least a satisfactory rating under the Community Reinvestment Act, by filing a declaration that the
bank holding company wishes to become a financia holding company.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which enacted sweeping measures that, among other things, tighten the rules governing auditors,
corporate officers and executives, and investment banking research analysts, was signed into law as of July 30, 2002. This act
requires chief executive officers and chief financial officers of public companies to personaly certify that the reports their
companies file with the SEC are accurate and complete. Those persons who are responsible for accounting or reporting
violations are subject to harsh civil and criminal penalties.

DB

As a date-chartered ingitution, DSB is subject to regulation and supervision by the Division and the Wisconsin Banking
Review Board and is periodically examined by the Division's staff. Deposits of DSB are insured by the Bank Insurance Fund
adminigered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC") and as aresult DSB is also subject to regulation by
the FDIC and periodically examined by its staff.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Act requires that the appropriate federal regulatory authority -- the FDIC in the case of DSB (as
an insured state bank which is not a member of the Federal Reserve System) -- approve any acquisition by it through merger,
consolidation, purchase of assets, or assumption of deposits. The same regulatory authority also supervises compliance by
DSB with provisions of federal banking laws, which, among other things, prohibit the granting of preferential loans by a bank
to executive officers, directors, and principa shareholders of the bank and of other banks, which have a correspondent
relationship with the bank.



Wisconsin banking laws restrict the payment of cash dividends by state banks by providing that (i) dividends may be paid only
out of a bank's undivided profits, and (ii) prior consent of the Division isrequired for the payment of a dividend which exceeds
current year income if dividends declared have exceeded net profits in either of the two immediately preceding years. The
various bank regul atory agencies have authority to prohibit a bank regulated by them from engaging in an unsafe or unsound
practice; the payment of a dividend by a bank could, depending upon the circumstances, be considered such an unsafe or
unsound practice. In the event that (i) the FDIC or the Division should increase minimum required levels of capita; (ii) the
total assets of DSB increase significantly; (iii) the income of DSB decreases significantly; or (iv) any combination of the
foregoing occurs, then the Board of Directors of DSB may decide or be required by the FDIC or the Division to retain a greater
portion of DSB's earnings thereby reducing dividends.

Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on any
extensions of credit to the bank holding company or any of its subsidiaries, on investments in stock or other securities of the
bank holding company and on the taking of such stock or securities as collateral for loans to any borrower. Under the Federal
Reserve Act and regulations of the Board, a bank holding company and its subsidiaries are prohibited from engaging in certain
tie-in arrangementsin connection with any extension of credit or any property or service.

The activities and operations of banks are subject to a number of additional detailed, complex and sometimes overlapping
federal and gate laws and regulations. These include state usury and consumer credit laws, state laws relating to fiduciaries,
the Federa Truth-in-Lending Act and Regulation Z, the Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act and Regulation B, the Fair
Credit Reporting Act, the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989, the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 ("FDICIA"), the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency
Act of 1994, the Community Reinvestment Act, anti-redlining legislation and the antitrust laws.

The Community Reinvestment Act includes provisions under which the federa bank regulatory agencies must consider, in
connection with applications for certain required approvals, including applications to acquire control of a bank or holding
company or to establish a branch, the records of regulated financial institutions in satisfying their continuing and affirmative
obligations to help meet the credit needs of their local communities, including those of low and moderate-income borrowers.

FDICIA, among other things, establishes five tiers of capital requirements: well capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized. The FDIC has adopted regulations, which
define the relevant capital measures for the five capital categories. An ingtitution is deemed to be "well capitalized” if it has a
total risk-based capital ratio (total capital to risk-weighted assets) of 10% or greater, a Tier | risk-based capital ratio (Tier |
Capitd to risk-weighted assets) of 6% or greater, and a Tier | leverage capital ratio (Tier | Capital to total assets) of 5% or
greater, and is not subject to a regulatory order, agreement, or directive to meet and maintain a specific capital level for any
capital measure. The other categories are identified by descending levels of capitalization. Undercapitalized banks are subject
to growth limitations and are required to submit a capital restoration plan. If an undercapitalized bank fails to submit an
acceptable plan, it istreated asif it is "significantly undercapitalized.” Significantly undercapitalized banks may be subject to a
number of requirements and restrictions, including orders to sell sufficient voting stock to become adequately capitalized,
requirements to reduce total assets, and cessation of receipt of deposits from correspondent banks. DSB currently exceeds the
regulatory definitions of awell capitalized financial ingtitution.

Other Subsidiaries

DBI's two non-bank subsidiaries are also subject to various forms of regulation. To the extent that lending of DACC is funded
by loans from one or more Farm Credit Banks, its operations are subject to regul ations promulgated by the Federal Farm Credit
Administration. Currently, the AgriBank, FCB (awholesale lending cooperative whaose primary function is to provide credit to
farm service centers) conducts a review of DACC's loan portfolio at least once every three years. Also, loans originated by
DACC are subject to the same consumer protection regulation that governs loan procedures of DSB. McDonald is required to
operate through individuals licensed as insurance agents in Wisconsin, and is subject to Wisconsin statutes and regulations
governing marketing methods, providing minimum requirements for record keeping and mandating other internal procedures.



ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Following are potential risks that management considers material that could affect the future operating results and financial
condition of DBI. Therisks are not listed in any particular order of importance and there is the potential that there are other
risks that have either not been identified or were identified asimmaterial that could impair DBI’ s business, operating results or
financial condition.

Changing Economic Conditions in DBI's Primary Service Area Could Adversely Impact DBI’s Financial Results and
Condition

Most of DBI’s loans are to businesses and individuals in Wisconsin (and, more specifically, Brown, Kewaunee, Manitowoc
and Outagamie Counties), and any genera adverse change in the economic conditions prevailing in these areas could reduce
DBI’s growth rate, impair its ability to collect loans or attract deposits, and generally have an adverse impact on the results of
operations and financia condition of DBI. If these areas experience adverse economic, political or business conditions, DBI
would likely experience higher rates of loss and delinquency on itsloansthan if itsloans were more geographically diverse.

Changing Interest Rates May Adver sely Impact the Profitability of DBI

The profitability of DBI depends to a large extent on its net interest income, which is the difference between interest earned on
its interest-earning assets, such as loans and investment securities, and its interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities,
such as deposits and borrowings. DBI is unable to influence or to predict accurately fluctuations of market interest rates, which
are affected by many factors including inflation, unemployment, general economic conditions throughout the world, and
actions of the Federal Reserve in adjusting the money supply. At any given time, DBI’s assets and liahilities will be such that
they are affected differently by a given change in interest rates. As a result, an increase or decrease in rates could have a
positive or negative effect on DBI’ s net income, capital and liquidity.

The mismatch between maturities and interest rate sensitivities of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities results
ininterest raterisk, which risk will change asthe level of interest rates changes. DBI’sliabilities consist primarily of deposits,
which are either of a short-term maturity or have no stated maturity. These accounts typically can react more quickly to
changes in market interest rates than DBI’'s assets because of the shorter maturity (or lack of maturity) and repricing
characteristics of these deposits. Consequently, sharp increases or decreases in market interest rates may impact DBI’'s
earnings negatively or positively, respectively.

Changes in interest rates will aso affect the level of voluntary prepayments on DBI’s loans and the receipt of payments on
DBI’'s mortgage-backed securities, resulting in the receipt of proceeds that DBI may have to reinvest at a lower rate than the
loan or mortgage-backed security being prepaid. Finally, changes in interest rates can result in the flow of funds away from
banking ingtitutions into investments in U.S. government and corporate securities, and other investment vehicles which,
because of the absence of federal insurance premiums and reserve requirements, among other reasons, generally can pay higher
rates of return than banking ingtitutions.

DBI’s Concentration on Small to Medium-Sized Business Customers May Adversely Impact DBI’s Results if the
Economy Wor sens

One of the primary focal points of DBI’s business devel opment and marketing strategy is serving the banking and financial
services needs of small to medium-sized businesses. Small to medium-sized businesses generally have fewer financial
resources in terms of capital or borrowing capacity than larger entities. If general economic conditions become unfavorable in
Wisconsin, the businesses of DBI’s lending clients and their ability to repay outstanding loans may be negatively affected. As
a consequence, DBI’ sresults of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.

DBI’s Concentration in Agricultural-Related L oans May Adver sely Impact DBI’s Resultsif the Economy Wor sens

DBI has a concentration of agricultural-related loans amounting to approximately 24% of total loans as of December 31, 2006.
The factors that influence the agricultural economy are complex and difficult to predict. These factors include, among other
things, (i) the weather’s effect on feed quality and quantity; (ii) the effect of governmental support programs on feed grain and
dairy prices; (iii) import and export markets; (iv) energy costs as they relate to fuel and fertilizer costs; (v) interest rates; (vi)
supply and demand for feed grain and dairy; and (vii) market fluctuations created by consumer reaction to animal health issues.
If agricultural conditions become unfavorable in Wisconsin, the businesses of DBI’s agricultura clients and their ability to
repay outstanding loans may be negatively affected. As a consequence, DBI’s results of operations and financial condition
may be adversdly affected.



Gover nment Regulation and Monetary Policy Could Limit DBI’s Potential

DBI and DSB are subject to extensive state and federal government supervision, regulation and control. Existing sate and
federal banking laws subject DBI and DSB to substantial limitations with respect to loans, purchase of securities, payment of
dividends and many other aspects of DSB’s banking business. There can be no assurance that future legidation or government
policy will not adversely affect the banking industry or the operations of DSB, to the advantage of DSB’s non-bank
competitors. In addition, economic and monetary policy of the Federal Reserve may increase DSB's cost of doing business
and affect its ability to attract deposits and make loans. The techniques used by the Federal Reserve include setting the reserve
requirements of banks and establishing the discount rate on bank borrowings. The policies of the Federal Reserve have a direct
effect on the amount of bank loans and deposits, and the interest rates charged and paid thereon.

DBI’s Allowance for Potential Loan L osses May Not Be Adequate

DBI makes various assumptions and judgments about the collectahility of its loan portfolio and provides an allowance for
potential 1osses based on a number of factors. DBI’s allowance for potential 1oan losses is established in consultation with its
management and is maintained at alevel considered adequate by management to absorb [oan losses that are inherent in DBI’s
portfolio. The amount of future losses is susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, including
changes in interest rates, that may be beyond DBI’s control, and such losses may exceed current estimates. Although DBI’'s
management believes that the alowance for potential loan losses as of the date hereof is adequate to absorb losses that may
develop inits existing portfolio of loans, there can be no assurance that the allowance will prove sufficient to cover actual loan
losses in the future.

In addition, federal and state regulators periodically review DBI’s allowance for potentia loan losses and may require DBI to
increaseits provision for potential loan losses or recognize further loan charge-offs, based on judgments different than those of
DBI’'s management. Any increase in DBI’s alowance for potential loan losses or loan charge-offs as required by these
regulatory agencies would have a negative effect on the operating results of DBI.

Significant Competition May Limit DBI’s Potential for Success

The financial services industry is highly competitive. DBI faces intense competition from financia institutions in Denmark
and surrounding markets, and from non-bank financial institutions, such as mutual funds, brokerage firms and insurance
companies that are aggressively expanding into markets traditionally served by banks. Many of DBI’s non-bank competitors
are not subject to the same degree of regulation as are imposed on bank holding companies, federally insured banks and
Wisconsin-chartered state banks. As aresult, such non-bank competitors may have advantages over DBI in providing certain
services. DBI also competes indirectly with regional and national financial institutions, many of which have greater liquidity,
lending limits, accessto capital and market recognition, resources and banking experience than DBI.

Loss of Key Personnel Could Adver sely Impact DBI’s Results

DBI's and DSB’s success has been and will be greatly influenced by their continuing ability to retain the services of their
existing senior management and, as they expand, to attract and retain additional qualified senior and middle management. DBI
has not entered into employment agreements or other contractual arrangements intended to discourage key personnel from
leaving. The unexpected loss of the services of any of the key management personnel, or the inability to recruit and retain
qualified personnd in the future, could have an adverse effect on DBI’s and DSB'’ s business and financial results.

Need for Technological Change May Limit DBI’s Potential

The banking industry is undergoing rapid technological changes with frequent introductions of new technol ogy-driven products
and services. In addition to better serving customers, the effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables financial
ingtitutions to reduce costs. DBI’s future success will depend in part on its ability to address the needs of its customers by
using technology to provide products and services that will satisfy customer demands for convenience as well as create
additional efficienciesin DBI’s operations. A number of DBI’s competitors may have substantially greater resources to invest
in technological improvements. There can be no assurance that DBI will be able to effectively implement new technol ogy-
driven products and services or be successful in marketing such products and services to its customers.



ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
The following table sets forth certain information relating to DBI's corporate offices and other facilities, all of which are owned
by DBI:

Approximate
Location Square Feet Principal Uses
Denmark 22,000 Principal corporate and banking offices
Bellevue 10,000 Branch bank
Maribel 5,300 Branch bank
Reedsville 3,700 Branch bank
Whitelaw 3,400 Branch bank
Wrightstown - West 6,750 Branch bank
Denmark 5,000 Investments, insurance and travel

Each of the foregoing propertiesisin good condition and is solely occupied by DBI.

In the opinion of management, all of DBI's properties are adequately covered by insurance. In addition to DBI's corporate
offices and banking facilities, DBI from time to time acquires real estate upon foreclosure. DBI sells such real estate as soon as
practicable after it isacquired.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Neither DBI nor any of its subsidiaries is a party to any legal proceedings, which, individually or in the aggregate, are material
to DBI as awhole. From time to time DBI (through its subsidiaries) is involved in routine litigation, including collection
matters.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERSTO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND_ ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The information contained under the caption "Market Information” in the Quarterly Financial Information section and the
information in the “Stock Performance” section of the Annual Report is incorporated herein by reference. Information
concerning restrictions that limit DBI's ability to pay dividends is contained under the caption "Stockholders Equity” in the
Management's Discussion and Analysis section of the Annual Report and is a so incorporated herein by reference.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securitiesand Use of Proceeds

DBI had no common stock purchases during the fourth quarter of 2006. DBI announced a Stock Repurchase Policy on March
30, 1995, as an accommodation to shareholders. DBI limited purchases under the Policy in any six-month period to less than
six percent of the common shares outstanding. The Policy had no fixed expiration date, although DBI could terminate the
Policy at any time. On September 11, 2006, the Policy was suspended. DBI was not soliciting or encouraging shareholders to
sell shares under the Policy.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
The information contained in the section captioned "Selected Financial Data" in the Annua Report is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'SDISCUSSION AND ANALYSISOF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The information contained in the section captioned "Management's Discussion and Analysis’ in the Annual Report is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
The information contained under the subheading “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk” in the
Management’ s Discussion and Analysis section of the Annual Report isincorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements, including the notes thereto and the Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,
required by this item are contained in the sections captioned "Consolidated Financial Statements' and "Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements” in the 2006 Annua Report and are incorporated herein by reference. The supplementary
data required by this item is contained in the section captioned "Selected Financia Information™ under the heading "Quarterly
Financial Information™.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTSWITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The information in DBI's proxy statement, prepared for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which contains information
concerning this item, under the caption "Ratification of Selection of Independent Public Accountants,” is incorporated herein
by reference.

ITEM 9A. CONTROL SAND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

DBI's management, under the supervision and with the participation of DBI's principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, has evaluated DBI's disclosure controls and procedures prior to the filing date of thisreport. Based on that evaluation,
management believes that DBI's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the 2006 fiscal year are effective in
ensuring that information required to be disclosed by DBI in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, isrecorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time period specified by the Securities
and Exchange Commission's rules and forms.

There were no significant changes in DBI's internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls
subsequent to the date of management’s evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and
material weaknesses.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting is on page 6 of the 2006 Annual Report and is
incorporated herein by reference.

The Attestation Report of the Registered Independent Public Accounting Firm on management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of DBI’s internal control over financia reporting is on page 8 of the 2006 Annual Report and is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None
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PART I

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information contained under the captions "Proposal | - Election of Directors', “Section 16 (a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance”, “Code of Ethics’, “Corporate Governance’, and “Audit Committee Report” in DBI's proxy statement
for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders is incorporated herein by reference. Certain information with respect to DBI's
other executive officersis set forth below:

NAME AGE POSITION

Jill S. Feiler 37 Ms. Feiler has served as Vice President of DSB since November 2006. Prior
thereto she was a Vice President and Branch Manager of M&1 Bank. Ms. Feller
isresponsible for DBI’ sretail banking operations.

DennisJ. Heim 47 Mr. Heim has served as Vice President of DBI since 1995 and Treasurer since
1993. Mr. Heim has also served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financid
Officer of DSB since January 1999. Mr. Heim has held other positions with DSB
since 1983. Dennis J. Heim isthe brother of Michad L. Heim, a director of DBI.

Evonne J. Kreft 46 Ms. Kreft has served as a Vice President of DSB since 2004. Prior to 2004, she
was an Assistant Vice President of DSB since 2001. Ms. Kreft has held other
positions with DSB since 1982.

LonnieA. Loritz 47 Ms. Loritz has served as a Vice President of DSB since 2004. Prior to 2004, she
was an Assistant Vice President of DSB since 2001. Ms. Loritz has held other
positions with DSB since 1994.

John P. Olsen 56 Mr. Olsen has served as President of DBI and DSB since September 2006. Mr.
Olsen served as President of DACC since 1986, as Treasurer since 1996 and as a
director of DACC since 1985. Mr. Olsen had served as a Senior Vice President
and Chief Credit Officer of DSB since January 1999. Mr. Olsen has held other
positions with DSB since 1985.

David H. Radue 57 Mr. Radue has served as a director, Vice President and Branch Manager of DSB
since 1986. Mr. Radue was a director of the Maribel Bank from 1984 until its
consolidation with DSB in 1986. Mr. Radue has also been a director of DACC
since 1986.

Jeffrey J. Van Rens 54 Mr. Van Rens has served as a Vice President of DSB since 2002. Mr. Van Rens
has held other positions with DSB since 1996. Mr. Van Rens has also been a
director of DACC since 2002.

Glenn J. Whipp 55 Mr. Whipp has served asadirector of DSB since 1983. Mr. Whipp has also been
a Vice President and Branch Manager of DSB since 1984. Mr. Whipp is
responsible for DBI’ s business banking operations.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information in DBI's proxy statement, prepared for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which contains information
concerning this item, under the captions "Director Compensation™, "Executive Compensation”, “Compensation Discussion and
Anaysis’, "Compensation Committee Report”, and "Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insder Participation™ is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information in DBI's proxy statement, prepared for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which contains information
concerning this item, under the caption "Voting Securities and Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management," isincorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPSAND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information in DBI's proxy statement, prepared for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which contains information
concerning this item, under the captions "Transactions With Related Persons,” and “Corporate Governance’ is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEESAND SERVICES

The information in DBI's proxy statement, prepared for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which contains information
concerning this item, under the caption "Ratification of Selection of Independent Registered Public Accountants” is

incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITSAND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) 1. and 2. Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules

The following financia statements and financial statement schedules are contained in the Annual Report to

Shareholders and are incorporated herein by reference:

Selected Financial Information

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of December 31, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(8 3. The"Index to Exhibits" is shown below.

Exhibit

Number

31

3.2

111
131
211
231
311

31.2

32.1

INDEX TO EXHIBITS
DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
FORM 10-K

Description of Exhibit

Articles of Incorporation [Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to DBI’'s
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002]

Restated Bylaws [Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to DBI’ s report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002]

Statement Re Computation of Per Share Earnings

Annual Report to Shareholders for the Fiscal Y ear Ended December 31, 2006
List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Wipfli LLP

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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By:

By:

By:

By:

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.

By: _/d John P. Olsen
John P. Olsen,
President

Date: February 27, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

/s/ John P. Olsen

By: /9 DennisJ. Heim

John P. Olsen,
Principal Executive Officer,
President

/s Terese M. Deprey

By:

Dennis J. Heim,
Vice President, Treasurer, Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer

/sl Mark E. Looker

Terese M. Deprey,
Secretary and Director

Mark E. Looker,
Vice President and Director

/s Allen M. Peters By: /9 Thomas F. Wall
Allen M. Peters Thomas F. Wall,
Director Director

/sl Thomas N. Hartman By: /9 Michael L. Heim
Thomas N. Hartman, Michael L. Heim
Director Director

Date: February 27, 2007
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DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
EXHIBIT (11.1)
STATEMENT RE COMPUTATION OF PER SHARE EARNINGS

For the Y ears Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Net income $2,014,952 $2,585,874  $3,857,920
Weighted average shares outstanding 119,429 120,387 121,100

Net income per share $16.87 $21.48 $31.86






Through the years

Denmark State Bank
Board of Cirectors
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Thomas Wall, Jack Oisen (Presideni). David Radue, Thomas Hariman, Wike Helm, ang Glenn Whipp
Seanad
Edward Opichka, D003, Allen Pelers, and Dennie Helm {(Advisor)




our leadership and focus

in mnmg mmmeﬁ‘ ’fmr mnmny has fetﬁ'led an outside
consultant as part of the development of a three-year
strategic plan fo improve eﬂiuem:ym shareholder retum.
The sale of assets of our insurance subsidiary in January
2007, and the mlﬁﬂlrdamn of our Wrightstown East
operations info the Wrightstown West location, has improved
our bottom fine. We will continue to cost account our vanous
operations in 2007 to improve efficiency and earmings.

Our plan for 2007 recognizes the effect the Internet and
e-commerce continues to have on the banking industry. We
will continue o commit necessary resources to enhance our
technology and serve this growing market.

Denmark State Bank, our pimary subsidiary, has a proud
97-vear history of customer service. We will build on that
foundation and make the necessary changes to improve
shareholder retumns.

e P W

John F. Olsen
Prasident




have remained the keys

t:iﬂnfs continuity mdu’égﬂ_mgmmnmmm CMEWEMMW‘&IWWWW mmmam
times as a result of our commitment to service.

Scort can help you develop a plan to meet your
financial needs and seek your goals through

Retirement Planning
Tax Efficient Investments
College Savings Strategies
Cuality Investment Products
Tax-Free Investments

Scoft . Lemmens
Linsco/Private Ledger Tax Defered Investments
Invesimant REFFEEEH-’.EHUE

I . [:} Securities and insurance products offered through Linsco/Private Ledger. Member MASDVSIPC. Securties are
] not bank deposits, are not FOIC insured, may lose their value, have no bank guarantee, and are not insured by
PR any federal government agency. Denmark Sfate Bank has 3 brokerage affiliate arrangement with Linsco/Private
]';I;.l\]ﬁ‘]f.:ll' Ladger. Based on tofal revenus as reported by Financial Planning Magazine - Juns 1825-2008.
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to our strength and stability

S M, mm m ! e,
' mmmmmmmm

Over the next three years, profitability comes first with accompanying asset
gfmﬂltargelsmatﬁmlkmgtam viability. Thegmemlrg umbrelia for our
m{fmmmne;samsastaﬂ annual rettumuneq.lltycﬁﬂ%mman
acmnpamungrehmmasseisnﬁ 0115,

Our efficiency ratio must be 65% or less, with emphasis on reduced funding
cost, controlled averhead expense and sources of non-interest income.

We will have maximized our existing customer base and maximized our
existing locations in existing markets. Success will he based on elevating
the sales culture on a foundation of good customer service. Sales is how we
et paid for the exceptional cusiomer service we deliver,

Our journey depends on people...all the way!
The key to reaching this destination is our ability to retain our best
and brightest employees, to develop andior recruit the additional talent that
will be needed and to fully develop a culiure of accountakility with enhanced
teamwork across the organization.



and your financial prosperity.

Equity Capital as a Percent of Average Total Assets

Percar

00 2003 2004 Lt 006

Tihe poergroop osda wis abtained from fee Federal Reserve's Bank Holding Company Porfarmance ReporT @
of Sepdember 30, 2006, and ‘stz of 143 bank holoVng companies wilh fofal asseds foss han 3500 nnilicen

Dennis J. Heim
Vice President



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

INCOME STATEMENT DATA
Interest income

Interest expense
Net interest income
Less. Provisonfor credit losses
Net interest income after provison
for credit losses
Plus. Noninterest income
Less: Noninterest expense
Net noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Income tax expense
Net income

PER SHARE DATA (1)
Net income

Cash dividends declared
Book value (year end)

BALANCE SHEET DATA
Average bd ances.
Total loans (includesloans held for sal€)
Investment securities
Assets
Deposits
Stockholders equity
Year-end balances:
Total loans (includesloans held for sal€)
Allowance for possible credit losses
Investment securities
Assets
Deposits
Long-term debt
Stockholders equity

FINANCIAL RATIOS
Return on average equity
Return on average assats
Net interest spread (tax-equivalent)
Average equity to average assets
Allowance for credit losses to loans

Non-peaforming loansto allowance for
credit |

Dollarsin thousands except per share data.

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
$24,683 $22,259 $19,615 $19,792 $22,201
12,198 8,913 5,925 6,452 7,971
$12,485 $13,346 $13,690 $13,340 $14,230
1,257 786 327 434 944
$11,228 $12,560 $13,363 $12,906 $13,286
$1,619 $1,567 $1,734 $2,027 $1,707
10,823 10,961 10,049 9,066 8,452
($9,204) ($9,3%4) ($8,315) ($7,039) ($6,745)
$2,024 $3,166 $5,048 $5,867 $6,541
9 580 1,190 1,525 1,817
$2,015 $2,586 $3,858 $4,342 $4,724
$16.87 $21.48 $31.86 $39.40 $43.49
14.30 14.10 13.25 12.25 11.38
420.33 421.14 416.94 400.29 334.32
$314,411 $312,532 $282,000 $258,276 $266,004
48,896 49,049 48,470 51,661 42,580
401,720 395,535 366,550 350,301 339,604
288,976 284,568 265,916 259,625 249,722
50,183 50,556 49,676 40,203 34,929
$306,935 $326,512 $300,864 $266,503 $262,470
5732 6,400 5,820 5,529 5,418
51,085 49,570 49,005 49,909 50,168
402,843 414,521 396,685 358,878 346,153
293,662 298,254 288,758 263,731 257,964
27,802 35,015 33,773 26,480 26,186
50,042 50,553 50,383 48,569 36,150
4.02% 5.12% 7.77% 10.80% 13.52%
0.50% 0.65% 1.05% 1.24% 1.39%
2.98% 3.42% 3.93% 3.95% 4.28%
12.49% 12.78% 13.55% 11.48% 10.29%
1.87% 1.96% 1.93% 2.07% 2.06%
139.57% 118.56% 101.37% 113.61% 112.41%

(1) Adjusted to reflect 2-for-1 stock split effective June 11, 2002.
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Denmark Bancshares, Inc. (“DBI”), headquartered in Denmark, Wisconsin, isa diversified one-bank holding company. Denmark State
Bank (“DSB”), DBI's subsidiary bank, offers six full service banking offices located in the Villages of Denmark, Bellevue, Maribdl,
Reedsville, Whitelaw and Wrightstown, serving primarily Brown, Kewaunee, Manitowoc and Outagamie Counties. DBI also extends
farm credit through its subsidiary Denmark Agricultural Credit Corporation (“DACC”).

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. (“DBI”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting. DBI’s internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and
presentation.

DBI's management conducted an assessment, including testing, of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, DBI used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on
this assessment, DBI’s management believes that, as of December 31, 2006, DBI’s internal control over financial reporting
is effective based on those criteria.

The independent registered public accounting firm, Wipfli LLP, has issued an audit report on our assessment of DBI’'s
internal control over financial reporting, which isincluded herein.

St . N j':lmh:?’i Hety
John P. Olsen Dennis J. Hem
President Vice President



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

WIPFLIi

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Denmark, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Denmark Bancshares,
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of income,
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,
2006. Thesefinancia statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Thaose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financia statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonabl e basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and
2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.

We have aso audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the effectiveness of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries’ internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO0), and our report dated March 7, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion on
management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.

W%f,u LLP

Wipfli LLP

March 7, 2007
Green Bay, Wisconsin



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Denmark, Wisconsin

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Management, that Denmark
Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “ Company”) maintained effective internal control over financia reporting as
of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—ntegrated Framework, issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and
Subsidiaries’ management is responsible for maintaining effectiveinterna control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effectiveinternal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’ s assessment, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures aswe
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the rdiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. A company’s internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assats of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectivenessto future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—ntegrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also in our opinion, Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and
Subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control— Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and

cash flows of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries, and our report dated
March 7, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion.

Wc/zz.;a LLP

Wipfli LLP

March 7, 2007
Green Bay, Wisconsin



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

As of December 31,

9

ASSETS
Assets 2006 2005
Cash and due from banks $9,258,418 $10,495,063
Federal funds sold 11,744,000 5,140,000
Investment Securities
Avallable-for-sde, at fair vaue 13,611,476 11,016,664
Held-to-maturity (fair value approximates $39,169,568
and $40,408,989, respectively) 37,473,611 38,553,270
Totd Investment Securities $51,085,087 $49,569,934
Loans less allowance for credit losses of $5,731,674
and $6,400,480, respectively 300,299,635 318,670,892
Loans held for sale 903,793 1,440,529
Premises and equipment, net 9,283,780 10,180,630
Other investments, at cost 4,944,649 7,743,390
Accrued interest receivable 2,218,003 2,032,413
Other assets 13,105,832 9,247,763
TOTAL ASSETS $402,843,197 $414,520,614
LIABILITIESAND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Liabilities
Deposits
Noninterest-bearing $41,338,954 $39,545,404
Interest-bearing 252,322,716 258,708,268
Tota Depodits $293,661,670 $298,253,672
Short-term borrowings 28,579,445 28,230,373
Accrued interest payable 1,426,938 1,265,875
Other liabilities 1,330,699 1,202,826
Long-term debt 27,802,069 35,015,216
Totd Liabilities $352,800,821 $363,967,962
Stockholders Equity
Common stock, no par va ue, authorized 640,000
shares; issued 119,053 and 120,038 shares,
net of 2,477 shares of treasury stock in 2006
and 1,492 sharesin 2005 $16,106,590 $16,975,172
Paid in capita 469,986 470,094
Reta ned earnings 33,500,531 33,191,504
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (34,731) (84,118)
Tota Stockholders Equity $50,042,376 $50,552,652
TOTAL LIABILITIESAND
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $402,843,197 $414,520,614

The accompanying notes are an integra part of these financid statements.



Interest Income
Loansincluding fees
Investment securities:

Taxable

Tax-exempt
Interest on federa funds sold
Other interest income

Interest Expense
Deposits
Short-term borrowings
Long-term debt

Net interest income
Provision for Credit L osses
Net interest income after
provision for credit losses

Other Income
Servicefees and commissions
Investment security |osses
Loan sdlegains
Bank owned lifeinsurance
Other

Other Expense
Sdaries and employee benefits
Occupancy expenses
Data processing expenses
Marketing expenses
Directors fees
Professional fees
Printing and supplies
Amortization of intangibles
Other operating expenses

Income before income taxes
Incometax expense

NET INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTSOF INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
$21,520,935 $19,405,904 $16,921,457
464,213 286,473 179,675
1,992,604 2,052,247 2,025,429
289,632 69,500 81,060
415,932 445,336 407,370
$24,683,316 $22,259,460 $19,614,991
$9,333,348 $6,659,753 $4,342,960
1,499,933 795,340 368,509
1,364,610 1,458,106 1,213,335
$12,197,891 $8,913,199 $5,924,804
$12,485,425 $13,346,261 $13,690,187
1,257,000 786,000 327,000
$11,228,425 $12,560,261 $13,363,187
$1,036,583 $940,420 $945,362
(59,486) 0 0
84,769 134,309 257,189
213,000 211,000 222,000
344,233 281,718 309,710
$1,619,099 $1,567,447 $1,734,261
$6,396,726 $6,615,689 $6,151,745
1,510,244 1,365,939 1,203,438
1,024,490 731,992 644,461
148,163 256,717 262,427
156,415 234,800 228,110
359,738 223,698 241,108
180,328 212,703 221,002
209,292 212,881 214,230
837,782 1,107,474 882,904
$10,823,178 $10,961,893 $10,049,425
$2,024,346 $3,165,815 $5,048,023
9,31 579,941 1,190,103
$2,014,952 $2,585,874 $3,857,920
$16.87 $21.48 $31.86

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The accompanying notes are an integrd part of these financid statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTSOF CHANGESIN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 2003

Comprehensive income

Net income

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Changeinunredized losson
securities avail able-for-sale

Tota comprehensive income

Cash dividend, $13.25 per share

Treasury stock sales

Treasury stock acquisitions

Balance, December 31, 2004

Comprehensive income

Net income

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Changeinunredized losson
securities avail able-for-sale

Totd comprehensive income

Cash dividend, $14.10 per share

Treasury stock sales

Treasury stock acquisitions

Balance, December 31, 2005

Comprehensive income

Net income

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Changeinunredized losson
securities avail abl e-for-sale, net of
reclassification adjugment (1)

Tota comprehensive income

Cash dividend, $14.30 per share

Treasury stock sales

Treasury stock acquisitions

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2006

(1) Disclosure of reclassification amount:

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period
Plus: reclassfication adjustment for lasses included in net income, net of income tax

Net unrealized gains on securities

The accompanying notes are an integrd part of these financid statements.
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Common Stock Accumulated
Other
Paidin Retained Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capita Earnings Income (10ss) Totd
121,335 $18,106,238 $470,138 $30,046,866 ($54,441) 948,568,801
3,857,920 3,857,920
(11,890) (11,890
$3,846,030
(1,604,204) (1,604,204)
106 90,038 (44 89,94
(602) (517,389) (517,389)
120,839  $17,678,887 $470,004 $32,300,582 ($66,331) $50,383,232
2,585,874 2,585,874
(17,787) (17,787)
$2,568,087
(1,694,952) (1,694,952)
87 76,299 76,299
(888) (780,014) (780,014)
120,038  $16,975,172 $470,004 $33,191,504 ($84,118) $50,552,652
2,014,952 2,014,952
49,387 49,387
$2,064,339
(1,705,925) (1,705,925)
245 215,218 (108) 215,110
(1,230 (1,083,800) (1,083,800)
119,053  $16,106,590 $469,986 $33,500,531 ($34,731) $50,042,376
$13,320
36,067
$49,387



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Y ears Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $2,014,952 $2,585,874 $3,857,920
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 882,308 747,337 653,625
Provision for credit losses 1,257,000 786,000 327,000
Amortization of intangibles 209,292 212,881 214,230
Gains on salesof loans (84,769) (134,309) (257,189)
Loss on sde of assets 82,699 219,666 87,729
Amortization of bond premium 20,101 20,908 33,138
Accretion of bond discount (179,104) (167,444) (147,645)
Loansoriginated for sale (7,274,293) (11,848,512) (21,594,022)
Proceeds from sale of loans 7,695,612 11,339,900 21,616,408
Common stock dividends 0 (315,795) (333,800)
Income from bank owned lifeinsurance (213,000) (211,000) (222,000)
Increasein interest receivable (185,590) (318,621) (204,693)
Increasein interest payable 161,063 423,048 206,451
Other, net (312,738) (170,671) (135,807)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $4,073,533 $3,169,262 $4,101,345
Cash Flows from I nvesting Activities:
Maturities of held-to-maturity securities $1,875,300 $1,970,000 $2,020,000
Maturities and sales of available-for-sale securities 8,193,706 10,980,274 5,285,735
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (640,000) (375,000) (3,927,837)
Purchases of available-for-sde securities (10,762,682) (13,019,965) (2,380,000)
Purchases of AgriBank, FCB common stock (45,000) (45,000) (45,000)
Money market mutual funds, net (203,543) (140,299) 184,504
Federd funds sold, net (6,604,000) 8,979,000 (5,907,000)
Proceeds from sale of FHLB Common Stock 3,047,284 0 0
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets 1,538,415 1,177,800 513,360
Proceedsfrom sale of building 123,351 0 0
Net decrease (increase) in loans made to customers 12,307,867 (25,799,791) (34,772,175)
Capitd expenditures (109,114) (2,563,947) (3,048,275)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities $8,721,584 ($18,836,923) ($42,076,688)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net (decrease) increase in deposits (%$4,592,002) $9,496,057 $25,026,790
Purchase of treasury stock (1,083,800) (780,014) (517,389)
Sdle of treasury stock 215,110 76,299 89,994
Dividends paid (1,706,995) (1,658,316) (1,546,935)
Debt proceeds 36,019,072 41,412,048 40,936,816
Debt repayments (42,883,147) (33,657,522) (30,185,946)
Net Cash (Used) Provided by Financing Activities ($14,031,762) $14,888,552 $33,803,330
Net decrease in cash and cash equivaents (%1,236,645) ($779,109) ($4,172,013)
Cash and cash equivdents, beginning 10,495,063 11,274,172 15,446,185
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING $9,258,418 $10,495,063 $11,274,172
Noncash I nvesting Activities:
Loanstransferred to foreclosed properties $5,006,576 $589,000 $610,609
Total (decrease) increasein unredized losson
securities available-for-sde ($81,959) $26,515 $19,609

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

Denmark Bancshares, Inc. is a bank holding company as defined in the Bank Holding Company Act. As such, it
exercises control over Denmark State Bank, Denmark Ag Credit Corporation and McDonald-Zeamer Insurance Agency,
Inc. A majority of DBI's assets are held by Denmark State Bank.

Denmark State Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary of Denmark Bancshares, Inc., operates under a state bank charter, and
provides full banking services to its customers. Denmark Investments Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Denmark
State Bank. DBI and its subsidiaries make agribusiness, commercia and residential loans to customers throughout the
state, but primarily in eastern Wisconsin. DBI and its subsidiaries have a diversified loan portfolio, however, a
substantial portion of their debtors ability to honor their contract is dependent upon the agribusiness economic sector.
The main loan and deposit accounts are fully disclosed in Notes 4 and 7. The significant risks associated with financial
ingtitutions include interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and concentration risk.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and its subsidiaries. All
intercompany bal ances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statementsin conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates in the financia statements
include allowance for credit losses and accounting for the impairment of loans, which are discussed specifically in the
following sections of this footnote.

Cash Flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and amounts due from banks. Cash
flows from demand depaosits, NOW accounts, savings accounts, federal funds purchased and sold, cash receipts and
payments of loans and time deposits are reported net. For purposes of cash flow reporting, income taxes paid were
$435,141, $880,947 and $1,051,854 and interest paid was $12,061,075, $8,505,002 and $5,735,119 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Investment Securities

Investment securities are designated as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity when purchased and remain in that
classification until they are sold or mature. Debt and equity securities classified as available-for-sale are stated at
estimated fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of any applicable deferred income taxes, reported as a separate
component of stockholders equity. Debt securities classified as held-to-maturity are stated at cost adjusted for
amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, which are recognized as adjustments to interest income. Realized
gains or losses on dispositions are recorded in other operating income on the settlement date, based on the net proceeds
and the adjusted carrying amount of the securities sold using the specific identifi cation method.

Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of the allowance for credit losses. Interest on loans is
calculated and accrued by using the simple interest method on the daily balance of the principal amount outstanding.
Loan-origination fees are credited to income when received and the related loan-origination costs are expensed as
incurred. Capitalization of the fees net of the related costs would not have a materia effect on the consolidated financial
Statements.

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued are designated as nonaccrua loans. Accrua of interest on
loans is discontinued either when reasonable doubt exists asto the full, timely collection of interest or principal or when a
loan becomes contractually past due by ninety days or more with respect to interest or principal. When aloan is placed
on nonaccrua, all interest previously accrued but not collected isreversed against current period interest income. Income
on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and where the future collection of principal is
probable. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only when they are brought fully current with respect to interest
and principal and when, in the judgment of the management, the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to both
principal and interest.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A loan isimpaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that not all amounts due will be collected
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured at the estimated fair value of the
collateral. If the estimated fair value of the impaired loan isless than the recorded investment in the loan, an impairment
is recognized by creating a valuation allowance. Interest income is recognized in the same manner described above for
nonaccrual loans.

Allowance for Credit L osses

The allowance for credit lossesis established through a provision for credit losses charged to expense. Loans are charged
againgt the allowance for credit losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principal is unlikely. The
allowance is an amount that management believes to be adequate to absorb losses inherent in existing loans, based on
evaluations of the collectibility and prior |oss experience of loans. The evaluations take into consideration such factors as
changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, specific problem loans,
leases and commitments, and current and anticipated economic conditionsthat may affect the borrowers' ability to pay.

LoansHed For Sale

Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at lower of cost or estimated fair vdue in the
aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, arerecognized through a valuation allowance by charges to income.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned represents real estate of which DBI has taken control in partial or total satisfaction of loans.
Other rea estate owned is carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less estimated costs to sell. Losses at the time
property is classified as other real estate owned are charged to the allowance for credit losses. Subsequent gains and
losses, as well as operating income or expense related to other real estate owned, are charged to expense. Other real
estate owned, which is included in other assets, totaled $3,788,100 and $342,845 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Other Investments

Other investments are carried at cost and consigt primarily of Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock and AgriBank
stock. Other investments are evaluated for impairment on an annual basis.

As a member of the FHLB, DSB is required to hold sock in the FHLB based on the anticipated amount of FHLB
borrowings to be advanced. This stock is recorded at cost, which approximates fair value. Transfer of the stock is
substantially restricted.

Premisesand Equipment

Premises and equipment owned are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation which is computed principally on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives of the assets are forty years
for buildings, fifteen years for leasehold improvements and three to seven years for furniture and equipment.

Intangible Assets

Other intangibles, which include primarily core deposit intangibles, are amortized on a straight-line basis generally over a
period of up to 15 years. Annually management reviews the intangible assets for impairment. Other intangibles are
included in Other Assets.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the balance sheet method. Under this method the net
deferred income taxes are provided for timing differences between items of income or expense reported in the
consolidated financial statements and those reported for income tax purposes.

Treasury Stock

Treasury stock consists of 2,477 and 1,492 shares, at a cost of $2,067,386 and $1,198,804 as of December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectivel y and is netted against common stock on the consolidated statement of financial condition.

Earnings per Common Share

Earnings per common share are computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during each year. DBI does not have any stock based compensation plans, therefore basic and diluted
earnings per share are presented as one number. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is
119,429, 120,387 and 121,100 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reclassfications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform with
the presentation in the current year.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. (FIN) 48, Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. Thisinterpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized
in a company’s financia statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 1009,
Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in atax return. Thisinterpretation
also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure,
and transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. DBI has determined that the
adoption of FIN 48 in 2007 will not have a material impact on its financial statements.

NOTE 2— CASH RESTRICTIONS

DSB isrequired to maintain non-interest-bearing deposits on hand or with the Federal Reserve Bank. Required reserves
of $1,077,000 and $1,133,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were satisfied by currency and coin
holdings.

NOTE 3-INVESTMENT SECURITIES
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities available-for-sa e were as follows:

December 31, 2006

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unredized Unredized Fair
Cost Gains (Loses) Vdue
U.S. Government agencies $10,364,395 $3,789 ($39,884) $10,328,300
Mortgage-backed securities 469,434 0 (10,155) 459,279
State and local governments 1,821,604 197 (7,904) 1,813,897
Corporate debt securities 1,010,000 0 0 $1,010,000
$13,665,433 $3,986 ($57,943) $13,611,476
December 31, 2005
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unredized Unredized Fair
Cost Gans (Loses) Vdue
U.S. Government agencies $1,700,000 $0 ($3,850) $1,696,150
Mortgage-backed securities 4,880,182 3,993 (111,969) 4,772,206
State and local governments 4,572,398 296 (24,386) 4,548,308
$11,152,580 $4,289 ($140,205) $11,016,664

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities held-to-maturity were as follows:
December 31, 2006

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unredized Unredized Fair
Cost Gans (Losses) Vaue
State and local governments $37,473,611 $1,695,957 $0 $39,169,568
December 31, 2005
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unredized Unredized Fair
Cost Gains (Losxs) Vdue
State and local governments $38,553,270 $1,856,408 ($639) $40,408,989
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The amortized cost and estimated fair values of securities at December 31, 2006, by meaturity were asfollows:

Securities Available-for-Sde

Securities Held-to-Maturity

Estimated Estimated
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Amounts Maturing Cost Value Cost Vdue

Within one year $5,057,717 $5,046,204 $2,122,257 $2,136,550
From onethrough five years 380,000 379,772 8,444,532 8,863,473
From five through ten years 704,198 703,100 9,868,692 10,306,102
After ten years 7,523,518 7,482,400 17,038,130 17,863,443

$13,665,433 $13,611,476 $37,473,611 $39,169,568

Mortgage-backed securities are alocated according to their expected prepayments rather than their contractual maturities.
Certain state and local governments securities are allocated according to their put date. Fair values of securities are
estimated based on financial models or prices paid for similar securities. It is possible interest rates could change
considerably resulting in a material changein the estimated fair value.

During 2006 available-for-sale mortgage-backed securities were sold for total proceeds of $2,177,904. Gross realized
losses totaled $59,486. No securities were sold during 2005 and 2004. Information pertaining to securities with gross
unrealized losses at the end of the last two years, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have been in a continuous | oss position foll ows:

December 31, 2006 Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months
Gross Estimated Gross Estimated
Unredized Fair Unredized Fair
Securities Availablefor Sale Losses Value L osses Vaue
U.S. Government agencies $39,884 $8,460,372 $0 $0
Mortgage-backed securities 0 0 10,155 459,279
State and local governments 7,904 1,563,700 0 0
Totd securities available for sale $47.788 $10,024,072 $10,155 $459,279
December 31, 2005 Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months
Gross Estimated Gross Estimated
Unredized Fair Unredized Fair
Securities Availablefor Sale Losses Value L osses Vaue
U.S. Government agencies $3,850 $696,150 $0 $0
Mortgage-backed securities 3,953 984,062 108,016 587,050
State and local governments 24,386 3,454,083 0 0

Totd securities available for sale

Securities Held to Maturity
State and local governments $689 $374,311 $0 $0

Tota securities held to maturity $689 $374.311 $ _ $0

$32,189 $5,134,285 $108,016 $587,050

At December 31, 2006, fifteen debt securities have unrealized losses with aggregate depreciation of 1% from DSB’s
amortized cost basis. These unrealized losses relate principally to theincrease in interest rates and are not due to changes
in the financial condition of theissuer. In analyzing an issuer’s financia condition, management considers whether the
securities are issued by a government body or agency, whether a rating agency has downgraded the securities, and
industry analysts' reports. Since management has the ability to hold debt securities for the foreseeable future, no declines
are deemed to be other than temporary.

Investments in securities issued by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation with an amortized cost totaling
$5,690,973 represents a significant concentration of investments (greater than 10 percent of stockholders’ equity) in any
individual security issuer.

Investment securities with an amortized cost of $442,078 and $65,161 and estimated fair value of $432,124 and $65,373,
at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or
permitted by law.
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NOTE 4 - LOANS

Major categories of loansincluded in the loan portfolio are asfollows:

Red edtate:
Residential
Commercid
Agricultural
Construction

Commercid
Agricultural
Consumer installment
Unsecured loans

Totd loansreceivable
Allowance for credit losses
NET LOANS RECEIVABLE

December 31,

2006 2005
$98,318822  $110,666,301
60,496,518 63,211,379
39,857,656 34,979,648
27,621,381 29,158,731
$226,294377  $238,016,059
$35,826,439 $39,766,055
34,782,844 36,260,702
8,040,355 10,022,202
1,087,294 1,006,354
$306,031,300  $325071,372
(5,731,674) (6,400,480)
$300,299635 _ $318,670,892

Nonaccrual |oans totaled $8,000,306 and $7,587,804 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. There were no loans
past-due ninety days or more and still accruing. The reduction in interest income associated with nonaccrual loansis as

follows:

Income in accordance with
origind loan terms

Income recognized
REDUCTION IN INTEREST INCOME

Information concerning the Company's investment in impaired loans is as follows:

Total investment in impaired loans

Loansrequiring arelated allowance

Related allowance

Average investment in impaired loans during the year
Interest income recognized on a cash basis

Changesin the dlowancefor credit |osses were as follows:

Balance - beginning of year

Charge-offs

Recoveries

Provision charged to operations
BALANCE - END OF YEAR

Y ear Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
$901,145 $584,617 $519,998
(592,799) (421,415) (416,746)
$308,346 $163,202 $103,252
Y ear Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
$7,360,713 $3,785,842 $2,987,197
7,360,713 3,785,842 2,987,197
(367,358) (684,110) (576,713)
9,633,245 4,578,580 3,694,020
530,510 205,417 209,181
Y ear Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
$6,400,480 $5,820,150 $5,528,917
(2,016,001) (336,275) (227,430)
90,195 130,605 191,663
1,257,000 786,000 327,000
$5,731,674 $6,400,480 $5,820,150
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NOTE 5- PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment are summarized as follows:

December 31,
2006 2005

Land $1,080,548 $1,102,848
Buildings and i mprovements 9,270,694 9,398,465
Furniture and fixtures 5,165,555 5,077,140
$15,516,797 $15,578,453

Less: Accumulated depreciation (6,233,017) (5,397,823)
NET $9,283,780 $10,180,630

NOTE 6- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The gross carrying amount, accumulated amorti zation and net book val ue of intangible assets were as follows:

December 31,
2006 2005
Gross carying amount $3,297,784 $3,297,784
Less: Accumulated amortization (2,124,065) (1,914,774)
NET BOOK VALUE $1,173,719 $1,383,010
For the next five yearsintangible assets will be amortized $192,391 annualy.
NOTE 7- INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS
Interest-bearing deposits cons sted of the following:
December 31,
2006 2005
NOW accounts $16,115,166 $16,982,984
Savings accounts 17,722,281 19,792,315
Money market accounts 82,722,399 67,059,538
Time deposit accounts 135,762,870 154,873,431
TOTAL $252,322,716 $258,708,268
The following table shows the maturity distribution of time deposit accounts:
December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Within one year $92,192 $104,951
Oneto two years 24,436 26,338
Two to three years 9,020 7,213
Threeto four years 7,830 9,937
Over four years 2,285 6,434
TOTAL $135,763 $154,873

Time deposit accountsissued in amounts of $100,000 or more totaled $36,942,133 and $44,807,386 at December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively.
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NOTE 8 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings included notes payable of $28,579,445 and $28,230,373 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Notes payable are secured by Denmark State Bank and Denmark Ag Credit Corporation stock and
agricultural loans with a carrying value of $30,518,225 and $31,585,689 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The pledged notes aso secure long-term debt. Notes payable have fixed and variable interest rates ranging from 5.68% to
7.37% at December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2006, DBI had $40,128,555 of unused lines of credit with banks to be
drawn upon as needed.

NOTE 9- LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consisted of the following:

For the Y ears Ended December 31,
2006 2005

Federd Home Loan Bank: Rates Amount Raes Amount

Fixed rate advances 3.59%-5.42% $22,500,000 3.59% - 4.52% $20,000,000

Callable fixed rate advances 4.68% 5,000,000 4.80% - 5.05% 14,000,000
Agribank, FCB:

Fixed rate advances 4.66% 250,000 2.94% - 4.57% 955,000
Cther:

Fixed rate advance 8% 52,069 8% 60,216

TOTAL $27,802,069 $35,015,216

The following is a summary of scheduled maturities of borrowed funds as of December 31, 2006:

Weighted
Average Rate Amount
2007 3.73% 10,008,823
2008 5.43% 2,509,555
2009 3.80% 7,010,348
2010 4.54% 3,261,207
2011 8.00% 12,136
Thereafter 4.68% 5,000,000
TOTAL $27,802,069

The notes payable to Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago are secured by residential mortgages with a carrying amount
of $76,729,390 and $82,769,095 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. AgriBank, FCB notes payable are
secured by agricultural loans with a carrying val ue of $30,518,225 and $31,585,689 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. The pledged notes also secure short-term borrowings.
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NOTE 10- INCOME TAXES
The provision for income taxes in the consolidated statement of income is as follows:

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Current: Federal $346 $745 $773
State (19) 106 301

$327 $351 $1,074

Deferred: Federal ($334) ($266) $153
State 16 (5) (37)

($318)  ($271) $116

TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES $9 $580 $1,190

Applicable income taxes for financia reporting purposes differ from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal
income tax rate for the reasons noted in the table below:

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands) Amount % Amount % Amount %
Tax at gatutory federal incometax rate $685 34%  $1,076 34%  $1,716 34%
Increase (decrease) in tax resulting from:
Tax-exempt income (608) (30) (546) 7 (651) (13
State income tax, net of federal tax benefit 2 0 67 2 174 4
Bank owned lifeinsurance (72) (3) (72) 2 (75) 2
Other, net 2 0 55 1 26 1
APPLICABLE INCOME TAXES $9 1% $580 18%  $1,190 24%

Other assetsin the accompanying satements of financia condition include the following amounts of deferred tax assetsand
deferred tax liabilities:

2006 2005
(In thousands)
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for credit losses $1,907 $2,286
Unresalized losses on available-for-sd e securities 19 52
State tax net operating | oss carryforward 258 231
Interest receivable on nonaccrual loans 164 104
Alternative Minimum Tax 468 90
Other 77 59
Gross deferred tax assets $2,893 $2,822
Vad uation allowance (258) (231)
Total deferred tax assets $2,635 $2,591
Deferred tax liabilities:
Accumulated depreciation on fixed assats $299 $274
State income taxes 116 121
Stock dividends received 395 662
Other 15 10
Total deferred tax liabilities $825 $1,067
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET $1,810 $1,524

DBI has state net operating |oss carryforwards of approximately $3,342,000. Portions of DBI’ s net operating losses have
been expiring since 2000. DBI hasan AMT credit carryforward of approximately $468,000.
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NOTE 11 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

DBI has a 401(k) profit sharing and retirement savings plan. The plan essentially covers all employees who have been
employed over one-haf year, and are at least twenty and one-half years old. Provisions of the 401(k) profit sharing plan
provide for the following:

8 DBI will contribute 50% of each employee contribution up to a maximum DBI contribution of 2%.
Employee contributions above 4% do naot receive any matching contribution.

8 DBI may elect to make contributions out of profits. These profit sharing contributions are all ocated to the
eligible participants based on their salary as a percentage of total participating salaries. The contribution
percentage was 8% for 2006, 2005 and 2004.

DBI provides no post retirement benefits to employees except for the 401(k) profit sharing and retirement savings plan
discussed above which are currently funded. DBI expensed contributions of $412,767, $417,756 and $418,054 for the
years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 12-COMMITMENTSAND CREDIT RISK

DBI and its subsidiaries are parties to financia instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of their customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit. Those instrumentsinvolve, to varying degrees, d ements of credit and interest raterisk in excess
of the amount recognized in the statement of financial position. The contract or notional amounts of those instruments
reflect the extent of involvement DBI and its subsidiaries have in particular classes of financial instruments.

Contract or
Notional Amount Secured
(In thousands) December 31, 2006 Portion
Financial instruments whase contract anountsrepresent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit $27,416 $18,637
Standby letters of credit and financia guarantees written 1,716 1,716

The exposure of DBI and its subsidiaries to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractua or notional
amount of these instruments. DBI and its subsidiaries use the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as for on-balance sheet instruments. DBI and its subsidiariesrequire collateral or other security to
support financia instruments with credit risk.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. DBI and its subsidiaries evaluate each
customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable,
inventory, property, plant and equipment and income-producing commercial properties. As of December 31, 2006,
variabl e rate commitmentstotaled $8,573,000.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by DSB to guarantee the performance of a customer to a
third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support commercial business transactions. When a customer fails
to perform according to the terms of the agreement, DSB honors drafts drawn by the third party in amounts up to the
contract amount. A majority of the letters of credit expire within one year. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of
credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers. Collateral held varies but may include
accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment and income-producing commercial properties and
residential properties. All letters of credit are fully collateralized.

DBI maintains deposits at other financial ingtitutions. These deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation up to $100,000. The balance in excess of the insured amount as of December 31, 2006, was approxi mately
$981,000. Federal funds sold to correspondent banks are not insured.
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NOTE 13- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 certain DBI subsidiary executive officers, directors and companies in which they have a
ten percent or more beneficial interest, were indebted to DBI and its subsidiaries in the amounts shown below. All such
loans were made in the ordinary course of business and at rates and terms smilar to those granted other borrowers.

12/31/2005 12/31/2006

Beginning New Ending
(In thousands) Baance Loans Payments Balance
Aggregate related party loans $4,398 $776 ($565) $4,609

Deposit balances with DBI’s executive officers, directors and affiliated companies in which they are principa owners
were $1,958,242 and $2,066,790 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 14 - PARENT COMPANY ONLY INFORMATION

Following, in a condensed form, are parent company only statements of financial condition, statements of income and
cash flows of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. The financial information contained in this footnote is to be read in association
with the preceding accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
Statements of Financid Condition

December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Assets
Cashin banks $1,093 $1,451
Investment
Banking subsidiary 35,574 34,782
Nonbanking subsidiaries 8,055 7,448
Fixed assets (net of depreciation
of $3,091 and $2,684, respectively) 8,268 8,825
Other assets 178 141
TOTAL ASSETS $53,168 $52,647
Liabilities
Accrued expenses $148 $132
Dividends payable 851 852
Other liabilities 127 110
Note payable - unrel ated bank 2,000 1,000
Totd Liabilities $3,126 $2,04
Stockholders Equity
Common stock $16,107 $16,975
Paid-in capita 470 470
Retained earnings 33,500 33,192
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (35) (84)
Total Stockholders Equity $50,042 $50,553
TOTAL LIABILITIESAND
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $53,168 $52,647
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DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
Satements of Income

For the Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Income
I nterest income from loans $0 $0 $2
Other interest income 18 22 21
Dividend income from banking subsidiary 998 2,000 1,500
Dividend income from nonbanking subsidiary 0 1,001 0
Rental income from banking subsidiary 632 560 416
Rental income from nonbanking subsidiary 9 9 9
Totd Income $1,657 $3,592 $1,948
Expenses
Management feesto banking subsidiary $198 $186 $174
Interest expense 78 1 0
Provisonfor credit losses 0 0 3
Depreciation 433 289 249
Other operating expenses 437 563 359
Tota Expenses $1,146 $1,039 $779

Income before income taxes and

undistributed income of subsidiaries $511 $2,553 $1,169
I ncome tax benefit (155) (139) (108)

Income before Undi stributed
Income of Subsidiaries $666 $2,692 $1,277

Equity in Undistributed Income of Subsidiaries

Banking subsidiary 742 251 1,892
Nonbank subsidiaries 607 (357) 689
NET INCOME $2,015 $2,586 $3,858
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DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Y ears Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash Flowsfrom Operating Activities:
Net Income $2,015 $2,586 $3,858
Adjustments to reconcile net incometo
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 433 289 249
Equity (earnings) of banking subsidiary (1,740) (2,251) (3,392
Equity (earnings) of nonbanking subsidiaries (607) (644) (689)
Dividend from banking subsidiary 998 2,000 1,500
Dividend from nonbanking subsidiary 0 1,001 0
Losson sd e of assats 1 0 0
Decrease (increase) in other assets (38) 145 (18)
Increase (decrease) in other ligbilities 33 37 230
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $1,095 $3,163 $1,738
Cash Flowsfrom I nvesting Activities:
Capital expenditures $0 ($1,850) ($3,051)
Proceeds from sale of assets 123 0 0
Net decrease in real estate | oans 0 0 68
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities $123 ($1,850) ($2,983)
Cash Flowsfrom Financing Activities:
Debt proceeds $1,000 $1,000 $0
Treasury stock proceeds 215 76 90
Treasury stock purchases (1,084) (780) (517)
Dividends paid (1,707) (1,658) (1,547)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities ($1,576) ($1,362) ($1,974)
Net (Decrease) Increasein Cash ($358) ($49) ($3,219)
Cash, beginning 1,451 1,500 4,719
CASH, ENDING $1,093 $1,451 $1,500
Supplemental Disclosure:
I ncome taxes received ($107) ($59) ($297)

NOTE 15- EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

In December of 1998, DBI adopted an Employee Stock Purchase Plan. All DBI employees, except executive officers and
members of the board of directors, are afforded the right to purchase a maximum number of shares set from time to time
by the board of directors. Rights granted must be exercised during a one-month purchase period prescribed by the board.
Rights are exercised at fair market value. In 2006, 500 rights were granted and of those 95 shares were purchased. In
2005, 279 rights were granted and of those 87 shares were purchased.
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NOTE 16 - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each dass of financial instruments for
which it is practi cable to estimate that value:

Cash and Federa Funds Sold - For cash and federal funds sold, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair
value.

Investment Securities - For securities held for investment purposes and marketable equity securities held for
investment purposes, fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. For other securities held as
investments, fair value equals quoted market price, if available. If a quoted market priceis not available, fair value
is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans Receivable - Thefair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates
at which smilar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining
maturities.

Loans Held For Sale - Fair value is based on commitments from investors or prevailing market prices.

Other Investments - For other investments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Bank Owned L ife Insurance — The carrying amount of bank owned life insurance approximates fair value.

Deposit Liabilities - The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and certain money market deposits isthe
amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is
estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Borrowings - Rates currently available to DSB for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities are used to
estimate fair value of existing debt.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Standby Letters of Credit and Financial Guarantees Written - The fair value of
commitments is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the
remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate loan
commitments, fair value also considers the difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed
rates. The fair value of guarantees and letters of credit is not material.

For the Y ears Ended December 31,
2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Far
Amount Vdue Amount Vdue
(In thousands)
Financial Assets
Cash and federa funds sold $21,002 $21,002 $15,635 $15,635
Investment securities 51,085 52,781 49,570 51,426
Loans 306,031 304,545 325,071 322,688
Loansheld for sale o4 o4 1,440 1,440
Less: Allowancefor credit losses (5,732 - (6,400) -
Bank owned life insurance 5,776 5,776 5,563 5,563
Other investments, at cost 4,945 4,945 7,743 7,743
TOTAL $384,011 $389,953 $398,622 $404,495
Financial Liabilities
Depodts $293,662 $293,866 $298,254 $297,7A4
Borrowings 56,381 56,468 63,246 62,074
TOTAL $350,043 $350,334 $361,500 $359,868
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NOTE 17 - REGULATORY MATTERS

DBl and DSB are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal and state banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capitd reguirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible additional
discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on DBI's financial statements.
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, DBl must meet specific
capital guiddines that involve quantitative measures of DBI's assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as
calculated under regulatory accounting practices. DBI's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require DBI and DSB to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of Total Capital and Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-
weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier 1 Capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of
December 31, 2006, that DBI and DSB meet all capital adeguacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized DSB
as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well-capitalized
DSB must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverageratios as set forth in thetable.

The Company's actua capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table bel ow:
To Be Wedll Capitalized

Under Prompt
For Capital Corrective
Amount Adequacy Purposes. Action Provision:
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Raio
As of December 31, 2006:
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Total Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $52,898,009 16.6% $25/426,607 >8.0% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $48,903,388 154% $12,713,304 >4.0% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capita (to Average Assats)* $48,903,388 12.5% $15,661,669 >4.0% N/A N/A
Denmark State Bank
Total Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $37,989,34 138% $21,986,858 >8.0% $27,483,573 =>10.0%
Tier 1 Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $34,534,580 126% $10993,429 >4.0% $16,490,144 >6.0%
Tier 1 Capita (to Average Assats)* $34,534,580 9.9% $13959,812 >4.0% $17,449,765 >5.0%
As of December 31, 2005:
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Total Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $53,420,978 16.1% $26/491,540 >8.0% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $49,253,759 14.9% $13,245,770 >4.0% N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capita (to Average Assets)* $49,253,759 12.2% $16,197,210 >4.0% N/A N/A
Denmark State Bank
Total Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $37,213,195 13.0% $22959,113 >8.0% $28,698,891 >10.0%
Tier 1 Capita (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $33,599,567 11.7% $11,479,557 >4.0% $17,219,335 >6.0%
Tier 1 Capita (to Average Assats)* $33,599,567 9.3% $14,463,580 >4.0% $18,079,475 >5.0%

* Average assets are based on the most recent quarter's adj usted average total assets.

Wisconsin law provides that state chartered banks may declare and pay dividends out of undivided profits but only after
provision has been made for all expenses, losses, required reserves, taxes and interest accrued or due from the bank.
Payment of dividendsin some circumstances may require the written consent of the Division.

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT

On January 2, 2007, the McDonald-Zeamer Insurance Agency, Inc. entered into an agreement to sell the insurance book
of business and some office equipment to Associates Insurance Agency, Ltd. for $500,000. The transaction closed on
January 5, 2007. As part of the agreement, McDonal d-Zeamer Insurance, Inc. shall not engage in the insurance business
for aperiod of three years.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and
its subsidiaries (“DBI"), is intended as a review of significant factors affecting DBI's consolidated results of operations
during the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, and DBI's consolidated financia condition at the end of each year
of the two-year period ended December 31, 2006. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the
“CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS' including the accompanying notes, and the “SELECTED
FINANCIAL DATA” presented elsewhere in this report. DBI's subsidiaries are the Denmark State Bank (“DSB”),
Denmark Agricultural Credit Corporation (“DACC”) and the McDonald-Zeamer Insurance Agency, Inc. (“McDonald”).

This report may contain certain forward-looking statements, including without limitation, statements regarding results of
operations, the adequacy of the allowance for loan and lease losses, the amounts of charge-offs and recoveries, capital to
assets ratios, capacity for paying dividends and liquidity. These forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain and
actual results may differ from Management’s expectations. The following factors which, among others, could impact
current and future performance include but are not limited to: (i) adverse changes in asset quality and resulting credit risk-
related losses and expenses; (ii) adverse changes in the local economy; (iii) fluctuations in market rates and prices which
can negatively affect net interest margin, asset valuations and expense expectations; and (iv) changes in regulatory
requirements of federal and state agencies applicable to banks and bank holding companies, which could have materially
adverse effects on DBI's future operating results. When relying on forward-looking statements to make decisions with
respect to DBI, investors and others are cautioned to consider these and other risks and uncertainties. All forward-looking
statements contained in this report are based upon information presently available and DBI assumes no obligation to
update any forward-looking statements.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of DBI are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and conform to genera practices in the banking industry. The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with these principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. These estimates and assumptions are based on information available at the date of
the financia statements. Certain policies inherently have a greater reliance on the use of estimates, assumptions, and
judgments and as such have a greater possibility of producing results that could be materially different than originaly
reported.

Management believes that DBI's critical accounting policies are those relating to the allowance for loan and lease losses
and intangible assets.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The allowance for loan and lease losses ("ALLL") is an estimate of the losses that may be sustained in the loan and lease
portfolio. The allowance is based on two basic principles of accounting: (1) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies', which requires that losses be accrued when they are probable of
occurring and estimabl e, and (2) SFAS No. 114, "Accounting by Creditorsfor Impairment of a Loan", which requires that
losses be accrued when it is probable that DBI will not collect all principal and interest payments according to the loan's
or lease's contractua terms. Guidelines for determining allowances for loan losses are also provided in the SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 102 - "Selected Loan Loss Allowance Methodology and Documentation Issues' and the Federal
Financial Institutions Examination Council's interagency guidance, "Policy Statement on Allowance for Loan and Lease
Losses Methodol ogies and Documentation for Banks and Savings Indtitutions' (the "FFIEC Policy Statement™).

DSB's and DACC's boards of directors have approved policies to provide management with a systematic methodology to
determine an adequate allowance for loan and | ease losses. This methodology includes a systematic loan grading system
that requires quarterly reviews, identification of loans to be evaluated on an individua basis for impairment, results of
independent reviews of asset quality and the adequacy of the allowance by regulatory agencies as an integral part of their
examination process, consideration of current trends and volume of total nonperforming, past-due, nonaccrua and
potential problem loans, and consideration of national and local economic trends and industry conditions.
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In applying the methodology, nonaccrua loans, restructured loans and potential problem |oans (other than loans secured
by 1-to-4 family residential properties, loans secured by consumer personal property and unsecured loans), above a
certain size, are reviewed to determine if they are impaired. Impaired loans are individually analyzed and an allowance
amount is calculated for each one of these loans, based on the estimated fair value of collateral, in conjunction with FAS
114. Loans that are not impaired are segmented into groups by type of loan. The following loan types are utilized so that
each segment of loans will have similar risk factors: 1) residential real estate, 2) agricultural real estate, 3) commercial
rea estate, 4) agricultural, 5) commercial, 6) consumer installment, and 7) other. In addition, based on interna reviews
and external reviews performed by regulatory authorities, DSB and DACC further segregate loans that are not impaired
by loan risk classification within each type of loan based on an assessment of risk for a particular loan. The applicable
risk classifications are "special mention" and "substandard”. A "substandard" loan is aloan that isinadequately protected
by the current sound worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of any collateral. Loans classified "substandard”" have
well-defined weaknesses that jeopardize liquidation and are characterized by the distinct possibility that some loss will be
sustained if the deficiencies are not corrected. Loans classified "special mention" are one step above substandard; these
loans contain some weakness which if not corrected or improved upon could lead to further deterioration and a lower
rating. Risk factor percentages are applied to the identified segments of each of the nonclassified and classified portions
of the portfolios to calculate an allowance in conjunction with FAS 5. These risk factor percentages are based on
historical 1oan loss experience adjusted for current economic conditions and trends and internal loan quality trends.

The foregoing calculations in accordance with FAS 114 and FAS 5 are used to confirm the adequacy and appropriateness
of the ALLL as developed through provisions for credit losses charged to expense, recognizing that the ALLL represents
an aggregation of judgments and estimates by management. Such calculations aso influence the amount of future
provisions for credit losses charged to expense, pending reapplication of the described systematic methodol ogy.

Management evaluates the appropriateness of the ALLL on a quarterly basis and submits to the board of directors of DSB
each quarter a recommendation of the amount of a monthly provision for loan losses. If the mix and amount of future
charge-offs differ significantly from those assumptions used by management in making its determination, the ALLL and
the provision for loan losses on the income statement could be materially affected. Management believes that the ALLL is
adequate as of December 31, 2006.

Intangible Assets

DBI has a core deposit intangible asset that was originated in connection with DSB's expansion through an acquisition of
an established branch operation in 1997. The acquisition did not meet the definition of a business combination in
accordance with Statement No. 141. As such, DBI continues to amortize the intangible asset related to the acquisition
over a period of fifteen years. Annually DBI reviews the intangible assets for impairment and records an impairment
charge, if any, to earnings.

Glossary of Loan Terms

Impaired Loan - A loan isimpaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that not all amounts
due will be collected according to the contractua terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured at the
estimated fair value of the collateral. If the estimated fair value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment
in the loan, an impairment is recognized by creating a val uation allowance.

Nonaccrual Loan - DSB's policy is to place in nonaccrual status all loans which are contractually past due 90 days or
more as to any payment of principa or interest and all other loans as to which reasonable doubt exists as to the full,
timely collection of interest or principal based on management's view of the financial condition of the borrower. When a
loan is placed on nonaccrua, all interest previoudy accrued but not collected is reversed against current period interest
income. Income on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and where the future collection
of principal isprobable. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only when they are brought fully current with respect
to interest and principal and when, in the judgment of the management, theloans are estimated to be fully collectible as to
both principal and interest.

Non-Performing Assets - Non-performing assets include nonaccrual loans as defined above and real and personal
properties acquired in satisfaction of debts previously owed.

Past Due Accruing Loans- A loan on which al or part of a scheduled payment is ddinquent by more than 30 days but
less than 90 days past due, except loans that are considered nonaccrual.
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Potential Problem L oans - Potentia problem loans are accruing loans in which there exists doubt as to the ability of the
borrower to comply with present loan repayment terms. Management's decision to place loans in this category does not
necessarily mean that DBI expects | osses to occur on these loans, but that management recognizes that a higher degree of
risk is associated with these accruing loans and they deserve closer scrutiny.

Restructured Loans - Restructured loans involve the granting of some concession to the borrower involving the
modification of terms of the loan, such as changes in the payment schedule, the amortization term, the interest rate, or a
combination of these.

Risk Rating — Risk rating, which is also sometimes referred to as loan grading, is the credit quality grade assigned to
each loan. Loans are assigned a risk rating upon origination. Lenders and credit review analysts conduct periodic
reviews and evaluations and make adjustments to the assigned grades when appropriate. The range of categories from the
best quality to worst is as follows. highest quality, solid quality, some weakness, inherent industry weakness, special
mention, substandard, doubtful and loss. Impaired |oans are generally assigned a substandard risk grade.

Special Mention Loans - Loans classified "special mention" are one step above substandard loans as described bel ow.
These loans contain some weakness, which if not corrected or improved upon could lead to further deterioration and a
lower rating.

Subgtandard - A "substandard" loan is a loan that is inadequately protected by the current sound worth and paying
capacity of the borrower or of any collateral. Loans classified "substandard" have well-defined weaknesses that
jeopardize liquidation and are characterized by the distinct possibility that some loss will be sustained if the deficiencies
arenot corrected.

OVERVIEW

DBI recorded unsatisfactory earnings for the second consecutive year. Net income for the year ended December 31,
2006, was $2.0 million, or 22% lower than 2005 earnings.

The primary factors in the decrease in net income were a substantial decline in net interest income and a significant
increase in the provision for credit losses. Net interest income after the provision for credit losses was $11.2 million, a
decrease of $1.3 million or 11% lower than 2005.

DBI’s profitability is largely dependent on the loan portfolio. Interest income and fees on loanstataling $21.5 million in
2006 represents 82% of gross revenues. Average |oans outstanding increased by $2 million during 2006, however total
loans outstanding at December 31, 2006, were $20 million lower than the previous year-end. DBI experienced significant
credit quality problems during 2006. Net charge-offs on loans were $1,925,806 during the year compared to $205,670
one year earlier. The provision for loan and lease losses during 2006 was $1,257,000 compared to $786,000 one year
earlier. DBI transferred $5 million of loans to acquired properties. At year-end DBI owned twenty-eight properties
val ued at approximately $4 million. Thelending staff devoted a substantial amount of timeto credit collection efforts and
conseguently new loan originations suffered.

Management attributes some of the credit quality issues encountered during 2006 to inadequate supervision of residential
construction lending including a failure to obtain lien waivers, lack of timely inspections of construction progress before
funds were disbursed and inadequate initid down payment by the developers. These credit underwriting deficiencies
combined with higher interest rates and a softening housing market resulted in humerous delinquencies and subsequent
forecl osure proceedings.

The Board of Directors of DSB approved a revised Loan Policy in February 2006, and reorganized the Loan Committee.
The revisions include an expansion of the Loan Committee membership and more frequent meetings of the Loan
Committee. Improving the credit quality of the loan portfolio and reducing the level of nonperforming assets remains a
priority for 2007.

Net interest income was $12,485,425 for 2006 compared to $13,346,261 and $13,690,187 during 2005 and 2004,

respectively. A declinein the net interest spread from 3.42% during 2005 to 2.98% during 2006 was the primary reason
for thereduction in net interest income for 2006.
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The interest rate environment during the last three years has been a challenging one in DBI’s attempt to maintain net
interest spread. The Federal Open Market Committee has raised short-term rates seventeen times between June 30, 2004,
and June 29, 2006. The primerate of interest has jumped from 4.0% to 8.25% over thistime span. DBI haslessthan 3%
of total loansin variable rate loanstied to an index. DBI offers a market-indexed money market account to depositorsin
order to compete with money market mutual funds. During 2006, money market accounts averaged $75 million and the
cost of funds for money market accounts was 4.03% compared to 2.43% during 2005. During the last two years the rates
on long-term mortgages have risen approximately 100 basis points compared to the prime rate increase of 425 basis
points. DBI has $98.3 million in loans secured by residential real estate at year-end compared to $110.7 million at
December 31, 2005. Pricing the renewing one, three and five-year balloon residential |oans substantially above prevailing
long-term rates would likely lead to refinancing and a reduction in DBI’ s loan portfolio.

The Board of Directors of DSB revised the Asset Liability Funds Management Policy in February 2006 and restructured
the Asset Liability Committee in an effort to improve DBI’ s net interest income. The restructuring includes the addition
of responsihilities and changesin procedures and personnel. DSB has also contracted with a third party to provide a more
sophisticated asset/liability modeling system and assi stance with interest rate pricing and strategy devel opment.

Total noninterest expense for 2006 was $10,823,178, a decrease of $138,715 or 1% lower than 2005. During 2006,
occupancy expenses increased by $144,305 or 11% higher than 2005. The higher occupancy expenses are primarily the
result of the new Maribel office building, which was completed in 2005. The capital improvements in recent years have
contributed to higher overhead costs and conseguently a higher efficiency ratio. DBI measures how efficiently it is
generating net income by comparing its spending on noninterest overhead expenses to its operating income (the resulting
computation is called the efficiency ratio). A lower ratio indicates better efficiency. The efficiency ratio was 71% for
2006, compared to 69% and 61% for the years ended 2005 and 2004, respectively. In order to improve efficiencies, the
lease on the Wrightstown East office was not renewed as of January 2007. The branch customers were consolidated with
the Wrightstown West office.  Management anticipates that it will be able to effectively meet the needs of the
Wrightstown area from one location. The other significant items of noninterest expenses are discussed on the following

DBI continuesto maintain a strong capital position in relation to its peers. DBI’s leverage ratio (core capital as a percent
of average assets) at year-end was 12.5% compared to 9.9% for peer bank holding companies. Core capita as a percent
of risk-based assets was 15.4% compared to the peer group average of 13.0%. The peer group data was obtained from
the Federal Reserve's Bank Holding Company Performance Report as of September 30, 2006, and consists of 143 bank
holding compani es with total assets less than $500 million.

DBI’s loan portfolio contains almost $226 million or 74% of total loans secured by real estate. Real estate values have
risen steadily in most of our market areain the last few years. A significant decline in real estate values throughout our
market area could cause some loansto be under collateralized.

DBI has a niche in agricultural lending its market area. The agricultura loan portfolio (including loans secured by
farmland) was almost $75 million at year-end and represents 24% of total loans. The agricultural economy experiences
cyclical fluctuations. Dairy farmers experienced a decline in profitability in 2006 as a result of lower milk prices and
higher expenses primarily as a result of higher oil prices and higher interest rates. Farm balance sheets were boosted by
rising rea estate values offsetting the decline in profitability. This followed two very good years for Wisconsin dairy
farmers. DBI experienced no charge-offs during 2006 on the agricultural portfolio and alow level of past dueloans. Past
due agricultural loans (including nonaccrual 1oans) totaled $109,038 at year-end compared to $493,227 as of December
31, 2005.
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RESULTSOF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth certainitems of income and expense aswell as peri od-to-period percentage
increases (decreases) for DBI on aconsolidated basis during the most recent three fiscal years:

Percent
Increase (Decrease)
2006 2005 2004 2006/05 2005/04

(In thousands)
Interest income $24,683 $22,259 $19,615 11% 14%
Interest expense 12,198 8,913 5,925 37 50
Net interest income 12,485 13,346 13,690 (6) 3
Provision for credit losses 1,257 786 327 60 140
Noninterest income 1,619 1,567 1,734 3 (10
Noninterest expense 10,823 10,962 10,049 (D] 9
Net income 2,015 2,586 3,858 (22 (33

Ear nings Per for mance Summary

DBI recorded net income of $2,014,952 in 2006. This represents a decrease of $570,922 or 22% compared to 2005
earnings. The decrease in net income is primarily attributable to a decrease in net interest income and an increase in the
provision for credit losses. Net interest income decreased by $860,836 primarily as a result of a lower net interest rate
spread. The provision for credit losses increased by $471,000 during 2006 compared to 2005. These items more than
offset a decrease of $570,547 in the provision for income taxes, lower noninterest expenses which decreased by $138,715
and higher noninterest income which increased by $51,652.

Net income during 2005 decreased $1,272,046 or 33% compared to 2004 earnings. The decrease in net income in 2005
was primarily attributable to increases in noninterest expenses and the provision for credit losses and decreases in net
interest income and noninterest income. Noninterest expenses increased by $912,468 primarily as aresult of increasesin
salaries and employee benefits which increased by $463,944 and occupancy expenses, which increased by $162,501. The
provision for credit losses increased by $459,000 during 2005 compared to 2004. Net interest income decreased by
$343,926 primarily as aresult of alower net interest rate spread. Noninterest income decreased by $166,814 primarily as
aresult of lower gains from the sales of loans, which fell by $122,880 in 2005. These items more than offset a decrease
of $610,162 in the provision for income taxes.

On a per share basis, net income was $16.87 in 2006 compared with $21.48 in 2005 and $31.86 in 2004. Return on
average assets for DBI was 0.50% in 2006 compared to 0.65% in 2005 and 1.05% in 2004. Return on average equity in
2006 was 4.0% compared to 5.1% and 7.8% in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Income T axes

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, DBI recorded combined federal and state income tax provisions
of $9,394, $579,941 and $1,190,103. These provisions reflect effective income tax rates of 1%, 18% and 24%, in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively, which are less than DBI’s combined statutory tax rate of 39%. The lower effective income
tax rates are primarily attributable to non-taxable interest income earned on state and local government investment
securitiesin relation to pre-tax income.

The Internal Revenue Service completed an audit of DBI's 2002 and 2003 tax returns during the third quarter of 2005.
As aresult of the audit DBI paid $111,170 in additional income taxes for the years audited. The additional tax payment
was reflected in the 2005 provision for income tax expense. The IRS has been auditing a number of Wisconsin banks
primarily disputing the caculation of the amount of interest expense that is nondeductible based on holding tax-exempt
securities in Nevada subsidiaries. DBI disagrees with the position of the IRS but has paid the tax and reserves theright to
file arefund claim should a bank be successful on thisissuein U.S. Tax Court.
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DBI's consolidated average statements of financial condition, interest earned and interest paid, and the average interest
rates earned and paid for each of the last three years are:

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands) Average Income Average Average |ncome Average Average  Income  Average
Daily and Yiddor Daily and Yiddor Daily and Yield or
Balance _Expense Rae Balance _Expense Rate Balance _Expense Rate
ASSETS
Inter est-ear ning assets:
Loans () (2) $314411 $21,541 6.85% $312532 $19421 621% $282,000 $16935 6.01%
Investment securities: (3)
Taxable securities 10,924 464 4.25% 9,280 286  3.08% 10,038 188 1.87%
Nontaxabl e securities (2) 37,972 3,019 7.95% 39,769 3,109 7.82% 38,432 3069 7.99%
Federd funds sold 5,835 290 4.97% 2,478 70 282% 5,803 81 140%
Other investments 8,671 416  4.80% 7,696 445 578% 7,532 39 530%
Total Earning Assets $377,813 $25,730 6.81% $371,755 $23331 6.28% $343,805 $20,672 6.01%
Noninter est-ear ning assets:
Cash and duefrom
banks $7,454 $8,246 $9,444
Allowance for credit
losses (6,392) (6,075) (5,652)
Premi ses and equipment 9,767 9,834 7,341
Other assets 13,078 11,775 11,612
TOTAL ASSETS $401,720 $395,535 $366,550

LIABILITIESAND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Interest-bearing liabilities

NOW accounts $16,419 $109 066%  $17,268 $98 057%  $18,106 $387 0.48%
Savings accounts 18,714 94  0.50% 19,966 101 051% 20,057 102 051%
Money market accounts 74,742 3012 4.03% 65,230 1584 243% 66,123 624 0.94%
Time deposits 148,227 6,118 4.13% 150,428 4877 324% 131,497 3530 2.68%
Short-term borrowing 28,164 1500 5.33% 23,804 795  3.34% 20,547 369 1.80%
Long-term debt 31,811 1,365 4.29% 34,458 1,458 4.23% 28,341 1213 4.28%
Tota Interest-
Bearing Liabilities $318,077 $12,198 383% $311,154 $8913 286% $284,671 $5925 2.08%
Non-inter est-bearing liabilitiesand stockholders equity:

Demand deposits $30,873 $31,676 $30,133
Other lighilities 2,587 2,149 2,070
Stockholders equity 50,183 50,556 49,676

TOTAL LIABILITIES

AND STOCKHOLDERS

EQUITY $401,720 $395,535 $366,550
Net interest income

and rate spread $13532 2.98% $14,418 3.42% $14,747  3.93%

Net yield on interest
earning assets 3.58% 3.88% 4.29%

(1) Nonaccrual loans are included in the average daily balance figure, but interest income associated with these loans is
recoghized under the cash basis method of accounting.

(2) Theyield on tax-exempt loans and securities is computed on a tax-equivalent basis using atax rate of 34%.

(3) Securitiesare shown at amortized cost.
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Net Interest | ncome

The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in interest earned and interest paid resulting from changes in
volume and changes in rates. Changes that are not due solely to volume or rate have been allocated to rate.

Y ear Ended December 31,

2006 2005
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrea)
Due to Change In Dueto Change In
(In thousands) Average Average Tota Average Average Total
Balance Rate Change Bdance Rate Change

Interest income:

Loans (1) $117 $2,003 $2,120 $1,833 $653 $2,486

Taxable securities 51 127 178 1 106 107

Nontaxable securities (1) (140) 50 (90) 106 (66) 40

Federal funds sold 94 126 220 (46) 35 (11

Other investments 56 (86) (30 (30 68 38
Totd interestincome $178 $2,220 $2,398 $1,864 $796 $2,660
Interest expense:

NOW accounts ($5) $17 $12 (%4 $15 $11

Savings accounts (6) 1) (7 0 @ @

Money market accounts 231 1,197 1,428 8 968 960

Certificates and other time deposits (71) 1,312 1,241 508 839 1,347

Other borrowed funds 66 545 611 303 368 671
Totd interest expense $215 $3,070 $3,285 $799 $2,189 $2,988
Net interest income ($37) ($850) ($887) $1,065 ($1,393) ($328)

(1) Shown onafully taxable equivaent basis assuming a Federal income tax rate of 34%.

Net interest income is the largest component of DBI's operating income. Net interest income represents the difference
between interest income on earning assets, such as loans and securities, and the interest expense on deposits and other
borrowed funds. Net interest income is affected by fluctuations in interest rates and by changes in the volume of earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities outstanding. Net interest income in the following discussion has been adjusted to a
taxable equivalent level (tax-exempt interest has been increased to a level that would yield the same after-tax income had
that income been subject to tax at a 34% tax rate) and therefore differs from the amount reported in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

Net interest income on a taxable equivalent basis decreased 6% or $886,578 from 2005 to 2006. The decrease is the
result of alower net interest spread, which resulted in a decline in net interest income of $849,410. Net interest spread is
the difference between the average yield earned on assets and the average rate incurred on liabilities. The decrease is
mostly attributable to a higher overall cost of funds, which jumped ninety-seven basis points from 2.86% in 2005 to
3.83% in 2006. The average cost of funds for money market accounts increased 160 basis points from 2.43% during
2005 to 4.03% during 2006. During 2006, the average cost of funds for CDs and other borrowed funds increased by
eighty-nine and ninety-one basi s points, respectively, compared to 2005. The average yield on earning assets increased
by fifty-three basis points from 6.28% in 2005 to 6.81% during 2006. The tax-equivalent net interest spread was 2.98%
during 2006, compared to 3.42% and 3.93% during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Taxable equivalent net interest income decreased 2% or $327,983 from 2004 to 2005. The decrease was the result of a
lower net interest spread, which resulted in a decline in net interest income of $1,393,332. The decrease is mostly
attributable to a higher overall cost of funds, which jumped seventy-eight basis points from 2.08% in 2004 to 2.86% in
2005. The average cost of funds for money market accounts increased 149 basis points from 0.94% during 2004 to
2.43% during 2005. During 2005, the average cost of funds for CDs and other borrowed funds increased by fifty-six and
sixty-three basis points, respectively, compared to 2004. The average yield on earning assets increased by twenty-seven
basi s points from 6.01% in 2004 to 6.28% during 2005.
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The decrease in net interest income during 2005 as a result of the lower net interest rate spread more than offset the
increase in net interest income from the change in the volume of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Tax
equivalent interest income increased $1,864,031 as a result of the increase in average earning assets during 2005
compared to 2004. Average |oans outstanding increased by $30.5 million or 11% during 2005 compared to 2004 and
accounted for most of the increase in interest income. Interest expense increased $798,682 as a result of increased
volume of interest-bearing liabilities. On average, CDs increased $18.9 million during 2005 compared to 2004 and other
borrowed fundsincreased by $9.4 million.

Noninterest | ncome

The following table sets forth certain items of noninterest income:

Percent
(In thousands) Increase (Decrease)
Noninterest income: 2006 2005 2004 2006/05 2005/04
Service fees and commissions $1,037 $940 $945 10% (1%)
Investment security losses (59) 0 0 NA 0
Loansalegains 85 134 257 (37) (48)
Bank owned lifeinsurance 213 211 222 1 5
Other 343 282 310 22 (9
Totd noninterest income $1,619 $1,567 $1,734 3% (10%)

Noninterest income in 2006 totaled $1,619,099, an increase of $51,652 or 3%. The increase is primarily the result of
higher service fees and commissions which increased by $96,163. Commissions from the sales of mutual funds, annuities
and common stocks increased by $92,456. Other noninterest income increased by $64,515 as aresult of an increase in
rental income from acquired properties totaling $67,941. These increases more than offset the $59,486 |oss on securities
sales and the decrease on gains from the sales of 1oans, which fell by $49,540. During the fourth quarter of 2006, DSB
sold $2.3 million of mortgage-backed investment securities yielding 2.7% resulting in a loss of $59,486. The proceeds
were reinvested in securities yielding 5.5%. DSB sold $7.4 million of residentia real estate loans to the secondary
mortgage market during 2006 compared to $11.3 million during the previous year.

Total noninterest income was $1,567,447, a decrease of $166,814 or 10% in 2005. The decrease was primarily the result
of lower gains from the sales of loans, which decreased by $122,880. DSB sold $11.3 million of residential real estate
loans to the secondary mortgage market during 2005 compared to $21.6 million during the previous year. Other
noninterest income decreased during 2005 by $27,992. Appraisal fees decreased by $37,100 during 2005 compared to
the previous year. The decline in appraisal fees was related to a decrease in mortgage refinancing activity. Service fees
and commissions decreased by $4,942. The decrease was attributable to lower commissions from the sales of investment
products, which fell $16,072. This decrease was partialy offset by higher insurance commissions which rose by $4,186
and higher fees on bank products which rose $6,944.

Noninter est Expense

The following table sets forth certanitems of noninterest expense:

Percent

(In thousands) I ncrease (Decrease)

Noninterest Expense: 2006 2005 2004 2006/05 2005/04
Salaries and employee benefits $6,397 $6,615 $6,152 (3%) 8%
Occupancy expenses 1,510 1,366 1,203 11 14
Data processing expenses 1,025 732 645 40 14
Marketing expenses 148 257 262 (42 2
Amortization of intangibles 209 213 214 2 @
Printing and suppli es expenses 180 213 221 (15 4
Directors and committee fees 156 235 228 (33 3
Professional fees 360 224 241 61 (7
Loss on sale of other real estate 23 226 88 (90) 157
Other operating expenses 815 881 795 (7 11

Total noninterest expense $10,823 $10,962 $10,049 (1%) 9%



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total noninterest expense was $10,823,178, a decrease of $138,715 or 1% in 2006. Data processing expenses increased
$292,498 or 40% in 2006. DSB agreed to a new contract for its core data processing systems. The contract required a
conversion to the Fiserv ITI system in January 2007. DSB accrued $170,000 in expenses payable to its former provider
for the deconversion of customer data. DSB aso incurred other one-time costs related to the conversion.

Occupancy expenses increased by $144,305 in 2006 primarily as a result of higher depreciation expense which rose
$134,971. The higher depreciation expenses are primarily attributable to the building, furniture, fixtures and equipment
of the Maribe office that was occupied during 2005. Depreciation for the Maribel office was $256,385 during 2006,
which represents an increase of $188,487 compared to 2005.

Professional fees increased by $136,040 or 61% during 2006. Professional fees include expenditures for legal, audit,
compliance, tax and other professiona services. The increase is primarily attributable to legal expenses related to the
departure of DBI’s former CEO. DBI alsoincurred legal expenses for advice concerning DBI’'s Stock Repurchase Policy
and for a review of the Fiserv data processing contract. Professional fees during 2006 also included $17,732 to a
consultant for srategic planning.

Salaries and employee benefits expense decreased $218,963 or 3% in 2006. The decrease is primarily attributable to
lower group health insurance expenses, which fell by $195,330 or 16% as a result of a change in the plan and an increase
in employees contributions. Salaries and wages decreased by $23,203 in 2006. The decrease is attributable to a
substantial reduction in annual bonuses, which offset regular salary and wage increases. The average number of full-time
equivalent employees was 102 and 100 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Other operating expenses decreased $269,692 or 24% in 2006. Losses on the sales of other real estate properties acquired
through foreclosure totaled $22,907 during 2006, a decrease of $202,956. Other operating expenses include expenses
incurred on acquired properties totaling $185,727 in 2006, an increase of $121,332 compared to 2005 expenses totaling
$64,395. Travel and entertainment expenses were reduced by $145,688 in 2006. This decrease was primarily achieved
by eliminating expenses for the lease, tickets and food and beverage expenses associated with a luxury suite at Lambeau
Field. Other operating expensesin 2005 included aloss of $75,453 related to the write-down of the former Maribel bank
building following the move to the newly constructed building in May of 2005.

Marketing expenses were reduced $108,554 or 42% lower than 2005. Directors fees decreased by $78,385 or 33%
during 2006. The decrease is primarily theresult of a change in the directors compensation policy that diminates certain
feesto inside directorsfor board and committee meetings.

Salaries and employee benefits expense increased $463,944 or 8% in 2005. The increase was primarily attributable to
higher salaries and wages, which increased by $264,367 or 6% as aresult of both regular salary increases and the addition
of staff. The average number of full-time equivalent employees was 96 for the year ended December 31, 2004. Higher
group hedth insurance expenses, which increased by $175,915 or 16%, also contributed to the increase in sdaries and
empl oyee benefits.

Other operating expenses increased $224,570 or 25% in 2005. Losses on the sales of other real estate properties acquired
through foreclosure totaled $225,863 during 2005. This represents an increase of $137,634 compared to 2004. DSB
sustained a loss of $183,542 on the disposal of a commercial property that had been acquired in 2003. The total loss on
this property, including awrite-down of $100,867 expensed during 2004, total ed $284,409.

Occupancy expenses increased by $162,501 in 2005 primarily as a result of higher depreciation expense which rose
$93,713. The higher depreciation expenses are primarily attributable to the building, furniture, fixtures and equipment of
the Wrightstown office that was occupied during 2004. Depreciation for the Wrightstown office was $161,971 during
2005, which represents an increase of $81,972 compared to 2004. Other occupancy expenses also increased primarily as
aresult of the Wrightstown office. These expenses include utilities expenses, which increased by $32,813 during 2005
and real estate taxes and personal property taxes, which increased by $32,783.

Data processing expenses increased by $87,531 or 14% in 2005. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase
of $70,317 in service fees paid to our major service provider as a result of additional services used and increased
communication costs. Our contract with the service provider includes price adjustments for 2004 through 2006. The
service provider does DBI’ s core system processing as well as provides us with our network communications.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

The following table sets forth certain assets and liabilities of DBI on a consolidated basis as of the end of each of the three
most recent fiscal years and period-to-period percentage increases (decreases):

Percentage
Increase (Decrease)

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2006/05 2005/04
Federal funds sold and interest-bearing

depositsin other banks $11,744 $5,140 $14,119 128% (64)%
Investment securities 51,085 49,570 49,005 3 1
Loans (includes loans held for sale) 306,935 326,512 300,864 (6) 9
Allowance for credit losses (5,732 (6,400) (5,820) (10) 10
Totd assets 402,843 414,521 396,685 3) 4
Deposits 293,662 298,254 288,758 @) 3
Cther borrowed funds 56,382 63,245 55,491 11) 14
Stockholders equity 50,042 50,553 50,383 Q) 1

Total assets at December 31, 2006, were $402.8 million. This represents a decrease of $11.7 million, or 3% lower than
year-end 2005. Totd loans decreased $19.6 million or 6% lower than year-end 2005. During 2006 DSB sold $7.4
million of fixed rate residential loans to the secondary mortgage market. Management attributes the decline in the loan
portfolio to a softening housing market, tighter internal credit underwriting standards, strong local competition for loans
and a focus on problem credits within the portfolio. The high level of acquired properties and past due loans required a
significant amount of time devoted to coll ections and management of acquired properties.

Total deposits at December 31, 2006, were $293.7 million, a decrease of $4.6 million or 2% lower than at year-end 2005.
Other borrowed funds were reduced $6.9 million or 11% as aresult of the reduction in theloan portfolio.

L oans

Loans secured by residential mortgages totaling $98.3 million or 32% of total loans represent DBI's largest single
category of loans. These loans are substantialy all fixed rate loans with original terms of one, three and five years. At
the end of the original term the notes are renewed, subject to updated credit and collateral valuation information but
generally without fees or closing costs to the customer. Virtually all of these notes amortize principal indebtedness over a
fifteen to thirty-year period, and are repriceable at fixed rates that generally follow prevailing longer-term rates. During
2006, $3.6 million of loans secured by residential properties were transferred to acquired properties and $878,840 of
charge-offs were recorded on loans secured by residential properties including partially completed construction properties
and residential lots. During 2006 and 2005, DBI’s in-house mortgage rates for the one, three and five year balloon
options were often higher than the fifteen and thirty-year fixed rates available in the long-term mortgage market.
Management attributes the $12.3 million decline in 2006 to the softening local housing housing market, the transfers to
acquired properties, the charge-offs and to the interest rate environment.

Commercial real estate loans and other commercial loans declined by $6.7 million in 2006. DBI transferred $1.4 million
of commercia real estate loans to acquired properties and recorded charge-offs of $1.0 million on commercial loans
during 2006. Management attributes the decline in the commercial portfolio to these factors as well as tighter
underwriting standards implemented in February 2006.

At December 31, 2006, $74.6 million or 24% of DBI's outstanding |oans were deemed “agriculture-related”, constituting
the highest industrial concentration in the portfolio. Of these loans, over 90% relate directly to the dairy farming industry.
Most of these notes are written on a one-year basis, which allows DBI to review credit information and collateral values
annually to ensure continued loan quality. Agricultura loans secured by real estate increased by $4.9 million or 14%
higher than at year-end 2005. Other agriculturd loans totaled $34.8 million at December 31, 2006, a decrease of $1.5
million compared to the prior year-end.
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The following table sets forth major types of |oans (excluding loans held for sale) by primary collateral at the end of the
last five years:

December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands) Amount % Amount % Amount Amount Amount
Redl Estate:

Residentia $98,319 321%  $110,666 34.0% $108830 $103,020 $108,714

Commercia 60,496  19.8% 63,211 19.4% 51,240 40,334 38,770

Agricultural 39,858 13.0% 34,980 10.8% 31,621 32,040 27,661

Congtruction 27,621 9.0% 29,159 9.0% 28,179 16,819 10,334
Subtotd Red Estate Loans $226,294  73.9%  $238,016 73.2% _$219,870 _$192213 _ $185,529
Commercia $35826 11.7% $39,766 12.2%  $33931 $31,102 $28,719
Agricultural 34,783 11.4% 36,261 11.2% 34,732 30,747 34,952
Consumer and other 9,128 3.0% 11,028 3.4% 11,304 11,613 11,693

TOTAL $306,031 100.0% _ $325071 100.0% _$299,837 $265675  $260,893

DBI does not make unsecured loans other than credit card advances, which aggregated $619,179 or .20% of total loans
outstanding, personal reserve overdraft protection accounts, which aggregated $395,945 or .13% of total loans
outstanding and deposit account overdrafts totaling $72,170 at December 31, 2006.

The following table shows nonaccrua loans by primary collateral as of the end of each of thelast five years:

December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Secured By Red Edtate:
Residentia $5,022,828 $4,131,372 $3,119,151 $3,146,94 $2,228,345
Agricultura 13,956 252,000 255,000 385,860 379,265
Commercia 1,868,072 2,010,661 824,654 741,721 2,129,183

Subtotal Red Estate Loans
$6,904,856 $6,394,033 $4,198,805 $4,274,575 $4,736,793

Secured by commercid assets 1,055,599 975,272 1,488,508 995,433 972,507
Secured by agriculturd assets 0 138,503 161,460 828,505 317,470
Secured by other assets 39,851 79,996 51,602 182,959 63,722

TOTAL $8,000,306 $7,587,804 $5,900,375 $6,281,472 $6,090,492

Approximately 86% or $6.9 million, of the total nonaccrual loans a December 31, 2006 are secured by real estate.
Management considers these loans either adequately secured or has allocated an appropriate amount in the allowance for
|oan losses to cover a collateral shortfall. The nonaccrual residential loans at December 31, 2006, include $1,482,640 of
1-4 family construction loans to builders or developers that became nonaccrual during 2006. Business assets secure
approximately 13% or $1.1 million, of the total nonaccrual loans at year-end. These loans are marginally secured and
management expects some charge-offs to occur in 2006. DBI has initiated legal proceedings against several of the
borrowers whose |oans are nonperforming as of year-end.

DBI has no accruing loansthat are past due 90 days or more. DBI's policy isto placein nonaccrual status all loans which
are contractually past due 90 days or more as to any payment of principal or interest and dl other loans as to which
reasonable doubt exists as to the full, timely collection of interest or principa based on management's view of the
financial condition of the borrower. Previously accrued but uncollected interest on loans placed on nonaccrual status is
charged againg the current earnings, and interest income thereafter isrecorded only when received.

Restructured loans at December 31, 2006, were $1,618,071 compared to $1,414,391 and $1,209,137 as of year-end 2005
and 2004, respectively. Restructured loans involve the granting of some concession to the borrower involving the
modification of terms of the loan, such as changes in payment schedule or interest rate. The restructured loans at year-
end involved the | engthening of the amortization period.
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Potentia problem loans totaled $12,650,814 as of December 31, 2006. Potentid problem loans are accruing loans in
which there exists doubt as to the ability of the borrower to comply with present loan repayment terms. Management's
decision to place loans in this category does not hecessarily mean that DBI expects losses to occur on these loans, but that
management recognizes that a higher degree of risk is associated with these accruing loans and they deserve closer
scrutiny. The potential problem loans are not concentrated in a particul ar industry or type.

The following table sets forth certain data concerning nonaccrual loans, restructured loans and other real estate owned
(property acquired through foreclosure or in satisfaction of 1oans):

Y ear Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Nonaccrua Loans (1) $3,000 $7,588 $5,900 $6,281 $6,090
Other Real Estate Owned 3,788 343 1,158 1,148 781
Tota Nonperforming Assats $11,788 $7,931 $7,058 $7,429 $6,871
(1) Restructured Loans Included Above $1,618 $1,414 $1,209 $1,141 $1,028
Nonperforming Loansto Total Loans 2.61% 2.33% 1.97% 2.36% 2.33%
Nonperforming Assetsto Totd Assets 2.93% 1.91% 1.78% 2.07% 1.98%

Other real estate owned, which isincluded in other assets, totaled $3,788,100, $342,845 and $1,157,508 at December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The other real estate acquired in satisfaction of |loans at December 31, 2006, congists
of twenty residential properties totaling $2,559,560, two commercial properties valued at $950,000 and six residential lots
valued at $278,540. DBI acquired thirty-nine properties during 2006 and sold fifteen properties incurring a loss of
$22,907. During 2006, DBI also incurred $185,727 of expenses associated with other real estate. These expenses
consisted primarily of repairs, insurance and real estate taxes.

See Note 13 — Related Party Transactions in the Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements for information concerning
aggregate loansto related parties.

The following table sets forth the maturities of various categories of loans (excluding loans held for sale) by primary
collateral as of December 31, 2006:

Duefrom
Duein One Oneto Due after
(In thousands) Year or Less Five Years Fve Years Totd
Redl Eqtate:
Residentia $74,087 $23,878 $34 $98,319
Commercia 44,028 16,468 C 60,496
Agricultural 29,547 9,03C 1,28¢ 39,858
Congtruction 19,88€ 7,735 C 27,621
Subtotad Red Estate Loans $167,543 $57,111 $1,64C $226,2H4
Commercia $26,78¢ $8,581 $45€ $35,826
Agricultura 23,922 10,647 214 34,783
Consumer and other 6,213 2,898 17 9,128
TOTAL $224,467 $79,237 $2,327 $306,031

Loans maturing in more than one year a December 31, 2006, by fixed or variable rate are asfollows:

(In thousands) Fixed Rate Vaiable Rae Tota

Commercial and agricultural $44,196 $2,486 $46,682

Other 34,714 168 34,882
TOTAL $78,910 $2,64 $81,564
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Allowance For Credit L osses

The allowance for credit lossesis established through a provision for credit losses charged to expense. Loans are charged
againgt the allowance for credit losses when management believes that the collection of the principal is unlikely. The
allowance is an amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb losses inherent in existing loans and
commitments to extend credit. The evaluations take into consideration a number of factors, including DSB’s and
DACC’s loss experience in relation to outstanding | oans and the existing level of the allowance for credit losses, changes
in the nature and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, specific problem loans, regular
examinations and appraisals of loan portfolios conducted by state and federal supervisory agencies, and current and
anticipated economic conditions. DBI applies risk factor percentages to certain categories of loans to estimate an
adequate allowance for loan and lease losses. Impaired loans are evaluated individually to determine an allowance related
to those loans. The allowance for credit losses represents management’s best judgment as to a prudent aggregate
allowance in connection with the total |oan portfolio.

At December 31, 2006, DBI's investment in impaired loans totaled $7,360,713 compared to $3,785,842 one year earlier.
The impaired loans required a related allowance for credit losses of $367,358 at December 31, 2006. Impaired loans are
measured at the estimated fair value of the collateral.

In 2006 DBI's provision for credit losses was $1,257,000 compared to $786,000 and $327,000 during 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Net charge-offs were $1,925,806 for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to net charge-offs of
$205,670 and $35,767 for the years ended 2005 and 2004, respectively. The ratio of allowance for credit losses to total
loans was 1.87% at December 31, 2006, compared to 1.96% at December 31, 2005. The net decrease to the allowance
was $668,806 or 10% lower than year-end 2005. In determining the appropriateness of the allowance for credit losses at
December 31, 2006, DBI utilized the same risk factor percentages for loans other than impaired loans that it used at
December 31, 2005.

DBI's ratio of loans more than 30 days past due (including nonaccrual loans) to total 1oans was 4.32% at December 31,
2006, compared to 3.33% and 3.40% at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

DBI's portfolio is heavily concentrated in DSB's four-county primary service area and would be subject to fluctuationsin
local economic conditions. DBI does have a concentration of agricultural-related |oans amounting to approximately 24%
of total loans as of December 31, 2006. The factors that influence the agricultural economy are complex and difficult to
predict. Dairy farmers experienced lower milk prices and higher input costs during 2006. Milk prices during 2006 were
more than $2 per hundredweight below 2005 prices. Expenses were higher primarily due to high oil prices. Despite the
declinein net income for the dairy sector, aggregate farm balance sheetsimproved as a result of escalating valuesfor farm
rea estate. During 2005 and 2004, milk prices averaged $2 to $3 per hundredweight over the preceding five-year
average. Management’s underwriting practices takes these cyclical price fluctuations into consideration. Agricultura
loans more than 30 days past due (including nonaccrual |oans) totaled $109,038 at December 31, 2006. This represents
0.04% of total loans outstanding and 1% of DBI'stotal past dueloans. During 2006 there were $12,352 of net recoveries
on loans considered agricultural-related compared to $12,369 of net charge-offs during 2005. Management does not
believe that these risks associated with DBI'sloan portfolio have changed materially during the past three years.

Management believes its allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2006, of $5,731,674 (equal to 1.87% of the total
loans) is adequate to cover credit risks in the loan portfolio.

In 2006 DBI's ratio of charge-off loans to average loans outstanding was 0.64% compared to 0.11% and 0.08% during
2005 and 2004, respectively. During 2006, the largest single charge-off was $350,000 on a commercial property. The
borrower is experiencing cash flow problems. Management anticipates that either a sale of the business or foreclosure
proceedings will occur in 2007. Other charge-offs on commercia rea estate included $128,796 on a car wash and
$82,327 on a convenience gas station. These properties are included in other real estate at year-end. Charge-offs totaling
$618,253 were attributed to four borrowers in residential real estate construction or development. DBI held fifteen of
these propertiesin other real estate at year-end. These credits were affected by a softening in the local housing market but
also by poor internal underwriting standards for construction lending. In addition to these construction loans, DBI wrote-
off $282,036 to a borrower that purchased and renovated residential rental properties. At December 31, 2006, DBI held
nine of theserental propertiesin other real estate.

39



MANAGEMENT’SDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Changesin the allowance for credit lossesin each of the five most recent years were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Balance - beginning of year $6,400,480 $5,820,150 $5,528,917 $5,417,920 $5,524,293

Charge-offs:
Residential real estate $423,189 $88,503 $61,422 $106,014 $173,175
Commercia red estate 574,089 33,928 0 59,227 263,324
Agricultural rea estate 0 12,369 0 52,604 25,000
Construction and land devel opment 455,652 103,167 0 0 0
Commercia loans 441,774 83,964 61,608 109,500 597,416
Agricultura loans 0 0 48,454 53,939 130,000
Credit cards and related plans 5,261 9,938 11,689 5,331 26,869
Other consumer 116,036 4,406 44,257 15,077 82,341
$2,016,001 $336,275 $227,430 $401,692  $1,298,125

Recoveries:
Residential real estate $1,940 $50,154 $39,291 $22,590 $24,824
Commercia red estate 22,426 47,470 98,705 20,134 151,773
Agricultural rea estate 0 0 0 617 0
Construction and land devel opment 85 0 0 0 0
Commercia loans 39,499 18,362 11,850 15,717 38,154
Agricultura loans 12,352 0 0 2,070 5,255
Credit cards and related plans 4,199 5,704 1,081 1,264 1,620
Other consumer 9,694 8,915 40,736 16,297 26,126
$90,195 $130,605 $191,663 $78,689 $247,752
Net charge-offs $1,925,806 $205,670 $35,767 $323,003  $1,050,373
Provision charged to operations $1,257,000 $786,000 $327,000 $434,000 $944,000
Balance - end of year $5,731,674 $6,400,480 $5,820,150 $5,528,917 $5,417,920

Ratio of net charge-offs during the year to

average loans outstanding during the year 0.61% 0.07% 0.01% 0.13% 0.39%

Ratio of allowance for credit lossesto
total loans at the end of year 1.87% 1.96% 1.93% 2.07% 2.06%

Deposits

At December 31, 2006, total deposits were $293,661,670, a decrease of $4,592,002 or 2% compared to December 31,
2005. Certificates of deposits declined by $19.1 million compared to the prior year-end. The decrease is the result of
sensitivity to local interest rates. DSB had maturing CDs totaling $29 million and $24 million in July and October,
respectively. These maturities were the result of special rate promations offered in prior years. Approximately $10
million of CDs were redeemed from the July maturities and $8 million of the October maturities were redeemed.
Management considered the following factors when pricing these CD renewals: 1) The decline in the loan portfolio which
reduced the need for these funds; 2) the desire to spread maturities of CDs more evenly throughout the year to more
closely match maturing assets; and 3) the overall interest cost of retaining the CDs and the negative impact on net interest
spread.

Money market accounts increased $15.7 million or 23% higher than year-end 2005. Depositors shifted fundsinto money
market accounts during the rising rate environment. The average cost of funds was 4.03% during 2006 compared to
2.43% during 2005.

The large fluctuation in NOW accounts from 2004 to 2005 was a year-end phenomenon. Average NOW checking
accounts during 2005 were $17.3 million compared to $18.1 million during the previous year.
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The following table sets forth the deposits as of the end of each of the three most recent fiscal years and period-to-period
percentage increases (decreases):

Percent
Increase (Decrease)

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2006/05 2005/04
Non-interest bearing accounts $41,339 $39,546 $35,012 5% 13%
NOW accounts 16,115 16,983 22,519 (5) (25)
Savings accounts 17,722 19,792 19,907 (10) (1)
Money market accounts 82,723 67,060 64,361 23 4
Certificates of deposit 135763 154,873 146,959 (12) 5

Total deposits $293662 $298,254  $288,758 (2% 3%

The following table shows, as of December 31, 2006, the maturities of time certificates of deposit in amounts of $100,000
or more:

(In thousands) Certificates of Deposit
Three months or less $6,086
Over three months through six months 6,107
Over sx months through twelve months 12,598
Over twelve months 12,151

Totd $36,942
Investments

The investment portfolio is managed to provide liquidity and a stable source of income. Taxable securities are purchased
and designated as available-for-sale to provide liquidity to meet loan growth or deposit withdrawals. Purchases of taxable
securities are limited to maturities or average lives of five years or less. Non-taxable securities are purchased and
designated as held-to maturity. Generally these purchases are securities issued by state and local municipalities with
maturities of 15 to 19 years and some protection against early calls (usually around 10 years). These purchases are made
to take advantage of upward sloping yield curves that reward long-term investors with higher interest rates and favorable
interest rate spreads when compared to U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agency securities. No securities are purchased for trading
purposes.

The following table shows the maturities of investment securities at December 31, 2006, and the weighted average yields
of such securities:

U.S Government Mortgage-Backed State and Municipal
Agency Securities and Other Securities Securities Tota Securities
Amortized Amorti zed Amorti zed Amortized
(In thousands) Cost Yied Cost Yidd Cost Yidd Cost Yidd
Duein one year or less $2,198 4.67% $1,038 5.35% $3,944 6.77% $7,180 5.92%
Due from oneto five years 380 5.15% 0 0.00% 8444  8.41% 8824 827%
Duefrom six to ten years 704  550% 0 0.00% 9,869 7.97% 10,573 7.81%
Due after ten years 7,082 5.50% 442 5.23% 17,038 7.75% 24,562 7.06%
TOTAL $10,364  5.31% $1,480 531%  $39,295 7.85%  $51,139 7.26%

Yields on tax-exempt securities have been computed on a fully taxable equivalent basis, assuming a Federal income tax
rate of 34%. Mortgage-backed securities are alocated according to their expected prepayments rather than their
contractual maturities. Securities available-for-sale and securities held-to-maturity are combined in the table presented
above.
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Other Borrowed Funds and Contractual Obligations

DBI utilizes a variety of short-term and long-term borrowings as a source of funds for DBI's lending and investment
activities and for general business purposes. DBI hasin place asset/liability and interest rate risk guidelines that determine
in part whether borrowings will be short-term or long-term in nature. Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances and
notes payabl e to banks consist of secured borrowing under existing lines of credit. At December 31, 2006, DBI had $96.5
million of established lines of credit.

DACC's primary sources of funding are short-term and long-term notes payable to banks. As of December 31, 2006,
DACC had established lines of credit of $35 million of which $26.6 million were drawn in the form of short-term notes
payable and $250,000 in long-term notes payabl e.

At December 31, 2006, total borrowings decreased $6.9 million or 11% lower than the previous year-end. During 2006,
DSB reduced borrowings from the FHLB by $6.5 million. The reduction was primarily related to the decrease in DSB’s
loan portfolio. Note 9 - Long-Term Debt of the Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements contains information
concerning the significant terms of the long-term borrowings.

The following sets forth information concerning other borrowed funds for DBI during each of the last three
years:

December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Short-term borrowings:
Notes payabl e to banks $28,580 $28,230 $21,718
Total short-term borrowings $28,580 $28,230 $21,718
Long-term debt:
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $27,500 $34,000 $31,000
Other long-term debt 302 1,015 2,773
Total long-term debt $27,802 $35,015 $33,773
Tota other borrowed funds $56,382 $63,245 491
Short-term borrowings:
Average amounts outstandi ng during the year $28,10€ $23,657 $20,47€
Average interest rates on amounts outstanding during the year 5.34% 3.35% 1.85%
Weighted average interest rate at year end 5.80% 4.43% 2.43%
Maximum month-end amounts outstanding $28,87¢ $27,230 $21,93¢

The following table provides information concerning DBI’'s known contractual obligations by payment date as of
December 31, 2006:

LessThan 1t03 3to5 Over 5
OneYear Years Years Years Totd
(In thousands)
Long-term debt obligations (1) (2) $11,203 $10,786 $3,817 $6,059 $31,865
Purchase obligations (3) 349 706 739 774 2,568
$11,552 $11,492 $4,556 $6,833 $34,433

(1) Includesinterest expense based on outstanding interest rate.

(2) $5 million of cdlable FHLB notes are shown at final maturity. See Note 9 - Long-term Debt in the
Notes to Consolidated Financia Statements for additional details.

(3) Includesall identified purchase commitments greater than $25,000.

Capital Resour ces

Pursuant to regulations promulgated by the Federal Reserve Board, bank holding companies with total assets above $500
million are required to maintain minimum levels of core capital as a percentage of total assets (leverage ratio) and total
capital as a percentage of risk-based assets. Under these regulations, the most highly rated banks must meet a minimum
leverage ratio of at least 3%, while lower rated banks must maintain aratio of at least 4%. The regulations assign risk
weightings to assets and off-balance sheet items and require a minimum risk-based capital ratio of 8%. At least half of
the required 8% must consigt of core capital. Core capital consists principally of shareholders equity less intangibles,
while qualifying total capital consists of core capital, certain debt instruments and a portion of the allowance for credit
losses.
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The table set forth below describes the ratios of DBI as of the end of the three most recent years, and the applicable
regulatory minimums.

Ratios as of December 31, Regulatory
2006 2005 2004 Minimums
Equity asa % of assets 12.4% 12.2% 12.7% N/A
Core capitd as a% of average assets 12.5% 12.2% 12.7% 4.0%
Core capita as a % of risk-based assets 15.4% 14.9% 16.0% 4.0%
Totd capital asa % of risk-based assets 16.6% 16.1% 17.3% 8.0%

DBI's core and risk-based capita ratios are well above the regulatory minimums.

Stockholders' equity at December 31, 2006, decreased 1% to $50,042,376 or $420 per share, compared with $50,552,652
or $421 per share one year ago. Cash dividends declared in 2006 were $14.30 per share compared with $14.10 and
$13.25in 2005 and 2004, respectively. The dividend payout ratio (dividends declared as a percentage of net income) was
85%, 66% and 42% in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The ability of DBI to pay dividends on the Common Stock is largely dependent upon the ability of DSB to pay dividends
on the stock held by DBI. DSB's ability to pay dividends is restricted by both state and federal laws and regulations.
DSB is subject to policies and regulations issued by the FDIC and the Division of Banking of the Wisconsin Department
of Financia Indtitutions (“the Division”), which, in part, establish minimum acceptable capital requirements for banks,
thereby limiting the ability to pay dividends. In addition, Wisconsin law provides that state chartered banks may declare
and pay dividends out of undivided profits but only after provision has been made for all expenses, losses, required
reserves, taxes and interest accrued or due from the bank. Payment of dividends in some circumstances may require the
written consent of the Division. Note 17 - Regulatory Matters of the Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements
contains information concerning capital ratios of DSB.

Management believes that 2007 earnings of DSB will be sufficient to pay dividends to DBI. DBI could also receive
dividends from DACC, which has the earnings and capital strength to provide additional dividendsto DBI. DACC had
net income of $599,082, $640,664 and $678,020 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The core capital asa percent of risk-based assets ratio of DACC as of December 31, 2006, was 22.3%.

DBI, as an accommodation to shareholders, announced a Stock Repurchase Policy on March 30, 1995. DBI limited
purchases under the Policy in any six-month period to less than six percent of the common shares outstanding. The
Policy had no fixed expiration date, although DBI could terminate the Policy at any time. DBI was not soliciting or
encouraging shareholders to sell shares under the Policy. Stock repurchases totaled $1,083,800, $780,014 and $517,389
for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. On September 11, 2006, DBI suspended the
Policy.

Liquidity and Off-balance Sheet Arr angements

Liquidity refers to the ability of DBI to generate adequate amounts of cash to meet DBI's needs for cash. Loan requests
typically present the greatest need for cash but liquidity must also be maintained to accommodate possible outflows in
deposits. During 2006, net cash provided by operating activities amounting to $4.2 million, the decrease in loans
amounting to $12.3 million and the $3.0 million in proceeds from the sale of FHLB Common Stock, as shown in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, provided the major sources of funding. The $6.9 million reduction in other
borrowings, the $6.6 million increase in federa funds sold, the $4.6 million decrease in deposits and the payment of $1.7
million in dividends were the major uses of cash during 2006.

DSB maintains liquid assets to meet itsliquidity needs. These include cash and due from banks, marketable investment
securities designated as available-for-sale and federal funds sold. DSB also has the ability to borrow approximately $18
million by means of the purchase of short-term federal fundsfrom its principal correspondent banks. Management strives
to maintain enough liquidity to satisfy customer credit needs, meet deposit withdrawal requests and any other expected
needs for cash. Excess liquid assets are reallocated to achieve higher yieds. One ratio used to measure the liquidity of
banking ingtitutions is the net loan to deposit ratio. The net loan to deposit ratio of DSB was 92%, 95% and 91% at
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. A high net loan to deposit rétio creates a greater challenge in managing
adverse fluctuations in deposit balances and conseguently this can limit growth. The net loan to deposit ratio reflects only
on-balance sheet items. Off-bal ance sheet items such as commitments to extend credit and established borrowing lines of
credit also affect the liquidity position.
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In order to increase available funding sources DSB is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHL B) of Chicago. As
of December 31, 2006, the amount owed to the FHLB was $27.5 million. The borrowings are secured by residential
mortgages. The amount of eligible borrowing from the FHLB of Chicago is determined by the amount of the residential
loans held by DSB and by the amount of common stock of FHLB of Chicago purchased by DSB. The maximum amount
of collateral that can be pledged to FHLB by DSB is limited by state law to four times capital. DSB could borrow an
additional $28.0 million from the FHLB based on its $3.6 million investment in FHLB common stock and eligible
collateral. DSB also sellsloansto DACC and to the secondary mortgage market to improve itsliquidity position. During
2006 DSB sold $7.4 million of residential loans to the secondary mortgage market. Other sources of liquidity for DBI
consist of established lines of credit by DACC and by the parent DBI. Asof December 31, 2006, DACC has unused lines
of credit of $8.2 million and the parent company has an available line of credit of $4 million. See Note 12 —
Commitments and Credit Risk in the Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of DBI's commitments
to extend credit. As of December 31, 2006, DBI has no off-balance sheet arrangements other than the commitments to
extend credit and the standby letters of credit disclosed in Note 12. Management believes DBI's liquidity position as of
December 31, 2006, is adequate under current economic conditions.

During 2005, the major sources of funds were loan repayments, net cash provided by operating activities amounting to
$3.2 million, theincrease in deposits amounting to $9.5 million, the net decrease in federal funds sold of $9.0 million and
the net increase in other borrowings totaling $7.8 million. The $25.8 million increase in loans, capital expenditures of
$2.6 million and the payment of $1.7 million in dividends were the major uses of cash during 2005.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About M ar ket Risk

DBI's principal market risk exposure is interest rate risk. The objectives of DBI's interest rate risk management are to
minimize the adverse effects of changing interest rates on the earnings of DBI while maintaining adequate liquidity and
optimizing net interest margin. Interest rate risk is managed by maintaining an acceptable matching of DBI's asset and
liability maturity and repricing periods, thus controlling and limiting the level of earnings volatility arising from rate
movements. DBI does not hold any assets or liabilities for trading purposes.

DBI'sinterest raterisk is limited by the short-term nature of the loan portfolio and by the short maturity structure of time
deposits. DBI’s investment securities portfolio and long-term debt instruments contain more interest rate risk because of
their long-term structure. During periods of an upward-sloping yield curve, management has purchased longer-term
securities to take advantage of the higher yields. The held-to-maturity portion of the investment portfolio contains
municipal securities with maturities as long as nineteen years and consequently is subject to greater market value
volatility during periods of rising or falling interest rates. The excess of market value over cost mitigates the current risk
of the held-to-maturity portfolio and the held-to-maturity portfolio represents only 9.3% of total assets at year-end.

DSB's Asset Liability Committee monitors rate sensitive assets and liabilities and devel ops appropriate strategies and
pricing policies. The committee, which meets monthly, consigts of at least three members of senior management. The
committee operates under quantifiable financial guidelines measuring interest rate risk as approved by DSB's Board of
Directors in the Asset Liability Funds Management Policy. The committee reports to the Board of Directors on a
guarterly basis. The committee relies on, among other things, modeling simulations to project the potential effect of
various rate scenarios on net interest income.

The tables shown below indicate the behavior of DBI's interest margin as rates move up and down using a technique
known as rate shock. It simulates ramping rate changes over the next twelve months and the reinvestment of maturing
cash flows and repricing of both earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. In order to simulate activity, maturing
bal ances are replaced with new balances at the new rate level and repricing balances are adjusted to the new rate shock
level. Theinterestisrecalculated for each level along with the new average yield. Net interest margin is then calculated
and margin risk profile is devel oped.

The following table summarizes results of simulations as of the end of the two most recent years:

Asof December 31, 2006

Projected Net Increase Percent
Changein Interest Rates Interest Income (Decrease) Change
100 basispoint rise $13,669,000 $11,000 .01%
No change $13,658,000 - -
100 basis point decline $13,629,000 ($29,000) (0.2)%
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Asof December 31, 2005

Projected Net Increase Percent
Changein Interest Rates Interest Income (Decrease) Change
100 basis point rise $13,769,000 ($17,000) (0.1)%
No change $13,786,000 - -
100 basis point decline $13,752,000 ($34,000) (0.2)%

The computations of the forecasted effects of hypothetical interest rate changes on projected net interest income are based
on numerous assumptions. The calculations assume a constant yield curve and do not take into account any loan
prepayments in the event of a decline in interest rates. The computed forecasted effects should not be relied upon as
indicative of actual future results. Further, the computations assume the Asset Liability Committee takes no action in
response to changes in interest rates.

Management also measures DBI's exposure to interest rate risk by computing the estimated rate shocked economic value
of equity. Under this technigue the components of the balance sheet are marked-to-market to compute the market value
of equity. Itissimilar to aliquidation value assuming all of the assets are sold at fair market value and all of the liabilities
are paid off at fair market value. The market value volatility is a function of term. The longer the maturity term, the
greater the volatility (risk). Balances with very short terms have little market value risk, while long-term balances, such
as those contained in DSB'sinvestment portfolio, have much greater market valuerisk.

Market value calculations are complex and require good cash flow information in order to be precise. The simulation
model that DBI utilizes approximates the average life of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities; therefore, the
resulting market value computations are estimates. The average life calculaions are then used as a proxy for duration.
Duration is defined as the percent change in market value (price) of a financial instrument for every 100 basis point
change in interest rates. Using this technique, the approximate market values for the major balance sheet categories are
calculated for various rate changes. The market value of equity is equal to the market value of assets minus the market
value of liabilities.

The following table presents DBI's projected change in the market value of equity for various levels of interest rates as of
the end of the two most recent years:

Asof December 31, 2006

Edtimated Market Increase Percent
Changein Interest Rates Vaue of Equity (Decrease) Change
100 basis point rise $48,594,000 ($552,000) 1.1)%
No change $49,146,000 - -
100 basis point decline $49,295,000 $149,000 0.3%

Asof December 31, 2005

Edtimated Market Increase Percent
Changein Interest Rates Vaue of Equity (Decrease) Change
100 basis point rise $50,387,000 ($456,000) (0.9%
No change $50,843,000 - -
100 basis point decline $51,353,000 $510,000 1.0%

This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market rate sensitive instruments in the event of sudden and sustained changesin
prevailing market interest rates. As of December 31, 2006, DBI's estimated changes in the market value of equity are
within a range management considers acceptable. Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented
in the computation of market value of equity. Actual results may differ from those projections presented should market
conditions vary from assumptions used in these calculations.
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MANAGEMENT’SDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following table shows the repricing period for interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the related
gap based on contractual maturities, at December 31, 2006:

Oto6 7t012 1to2 Over 2
(Inthou 9 Months Months Yeas Years
Loans $127,497 $110,771 $38,206 $29,557
Investment securities 3,990 3,179 2,344 41,572
Federal fundssold 11,744 0 0 0
Other 4,143 0 0 802
Totd earning assats $147,374 $113,950 $40,550 $71,931
I nterest-bearing deposits $163,530 $50,078 $23,224 $15,491
Other borrowed funds 28,632 10,000 2,500 15,250
Tota interest-bearing liabilities $192,162 $60,078 $25,724 $30,741
Rate sengitivity gap ($44,788) $53,872 $14,826 $41,190
Cumulaive rate sensitivity gap ($44,788) $9,084 $23,910 $65,100
Cumulative ratio of rate sensitive
assetsto rate sengtiveliabilities 76.69% 103.60% 108.60% 121.09%
Ratio of cumulative gap to
average earning assets -11.85% 2.40% 6.33% 17.23%

Mortgage backed securities are allocated according to their expected prepayments rather than their contractual maturities.
For purposes of thisanalysis, NOW, savings and money market accounts are considered repriceable within six months.

The above gap analysisis used to identify mismatches in the repricing of assets and liabilities within specified periods of
time or interest sensitivity gaps. The rate sensitivity or repricing gap is equa to total interest-earning assets less total
interest-bearing liabilities available for repricing during a given time interval. A positive gap exists when total interest-
earning repricing assets exceed total interest-bearing repricing liabilities and a negative gap exists when total interest-
bearing repricing liabilities exceed total interest-earning repricing assets.
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EMPLOYEES OF DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.

Denmark

Debra K. Ausloos
Carole A. Bielinski
Christina M. Bienapfl
Claude E. Christensen
Terese M. Deprey
HilariaA. Dose
Mary J. Doucha
Lynnette E. Duckett
Donna P. Emmer
Jill S. Feiler

Bonita M. Gauger
Patricia A. Gremore
Dennis J. HeEim
Harvey Hoffman
Melissa S. Hoyer
Richard C. Johnson
Donna J. Kafka
Melissa M. Kersten
Betty A. Kittell

Kim M. Kohn
LindaL. Kolarik
Ann M. Kozlovsky
Lawrence J. Kozlovsky
Evonne J. Kreft
LyndaA. Leanna
Jennifer A. Leiterman
Bryan R. Lemmens
Julie A. Lemmens
Scott K. Lemmens
Mark E. Looker
Lonnie A. Loritz
Stacy L. Magnuson
Rachel J. Markvart
Sandra R. Miller
Shawn E. Mueller
KristinaL. Nelsen
Tamara A. O'Brien
John P. Olsen
Tobias H. Olsen
AnnaM. Pearson

Denmark

Stephen N. Peplinski
Bonnie L. Reindl
Linda M. Rentmeester
Sarah J. Schley

Diane M. Schlies
Kenneth J. Schneider
Steven M. Schneider
Mary L. Schultz
Joanne G. Shimanek
CynthiaL. Shimon
Lori A. Sisel

Tami A. Steinhorst
Jeanne M. Swagel
DeannalL. Tilot
Jeffrey G. Vandenplas
ChristieL. Van Ess
Jeffrey J. Van Rens
Francis J. Wall
Jessica C. Wavrunek
Cynthia M. Winiecki
Michelle R. Wotachek
Carol B. Wright
Karen M. Young

Bellevue
Sheena M. Craanen
Rosalie S. Fontana
Jessica L. GajesKi
Jodi G. Havlovitz
Amy R. Hertel
Ryan M. Johanek
Ann B. Kinjerski
Mary E. Kropp
Brianne K. Lessmiller
Katherine A. Pelnar
Donna M. Post
Tammy A. Pribyl
Glenn J. Whipp
Fern E. Wolf

Maribel

Edwin R. Duckart
Debbie A. Grenier
Ellen M. KlarkowskKi
LindaM. Kuik

Jill K. Lemmens
Ashley A. Lensmeyer
Doris A. Pelischek
Leroy M. Verkuilen

Whitelaw

Carol M. Behringer
Beverly J. Evenson
Debra J. Habeck
Deborah L. Kopidlansky
Colleen M. Meidl

Sarah L. Neuser

David H. Radue

Bonnie M. Vogel
Kristine Weber

Reedsville

LindaL. Beyer
Barbara A. Lorrigan
Sharie L. Mack

Tami J. Pelischek
Joan C. Popp

Sara J. Popp

Darlene F. Schmieder
Richard J. Schmieder
Benjamin J. Urban

Wrightstown
Tiffany L. Binish
Curt J. Boylan
Katherine R. Eggert
Leslie K. Phillips
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DIRECTORSAND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

DIRECTORS

Terese M. Deprey
Secretary
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.

ThomasN. Hartman
President

Hartman’s Towne and Country Greenhouse, Inc.

Michad L. Heim
President
Heim Trucking Company

Darrell R. Lemmens
Former President
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.

Mark E. Looker
Vice President
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.

Edward Q. Opichka, D.D.S.
Retired Owner
Edward Q. Opichka Denta Practice

Allen M. Peters
Retired Teache and Athletic Director
Reedsville School District

ThomasF. Wall
Retired Sales Account Manager
Natural Beauty Growers

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

John P. Olsen
President
Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Denmark State Bank

Terese M. Deprey
Secretary of Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Vice President of Denmark State Bank

Jill S. Feiler
Vice President
Denmark State Bank

DennisJ. Heim
Vice President of Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Sr. Vice President of Denmark State Bank

Evonne J. Kreft
Vice President
Denmark State Bank

Mark E. L ooker
Vice President of Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Vice President of Denmark State Bank

Lonnie A. Loritz
Vice President
Denmark State Bank

David H. Radue
Vice President and Branch Manager
Denmark State Bank

Jeffrey J. Van Rens
Vice President
Denmark State Bank

Glenn J. Whipp
Vice President and Branch Manager
Denmark State Bank



QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

MARKET INFORMATION

The following table shows market price information and cash dividends paid for DBI's common stock:

Book Vdue Market

End of Quarter Value (1) Dividends
2005 (Unaudited) High Low Paid (2)
1¥ Quarter $415 $885 $876 $6.75
2" Quarter 419 879 877
3 Quarter 416 886 879 7.00
4" Quarter 421 882 874
2006
1¥ Quarter $418 $884 $884 $7.10
2" Quarter 420 884 878
3% Quarter 422 882 877 7.15
4" Quarter 420 875 850
2007
Through March 1 N/A $886 $850 $7.15

1) Seethefollowing page for additional information about the market value of DBI Common Stock.
2) The ability of DBI to pay dividends is subject to certain limitations. See “Capital Resources’ in Management's
Discussion and Analysis.

As of March 1, 2007 DBI had 1,508 shareholders of record. Beneficial owners of DBI’s Common Stock whose shares are
held in “nomineg’ or “street” name are not included in the number of shareholders of record.

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The following table sets forth certain unaudited results of operations for the periods indicated:

(In thousands except per share data) For the Quarter Ended

2005 March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
Interest income $5,287 $5,407 $5,704 $5,861
Interest expense 1,882 2,062 2,345 2,624
Provison for credit losses 126 124 259 277
Net income 719 598 604 665
Net income per share 5.95 497 5.03 553
2006

Interest income $6,064 $6,121 $6,191 $6,307
Interest expense 2,868 3,066 3,118 3,146
Provision for credit losses 275 261 486 235
Net income 592 401 350 672
Net income per share 494 3.35 2.94 5.64
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STOCK PERFORMANCE

STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following line graph shows a comparison of the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder return on Denmark
Bancshares, Inc. Common Stock with the cumulative total returns of the Nasdag Bank Composite Index and the Nasdag Composite
Sock Market Index. Cumuldive totd shareholder return includes the change in year-end stock price and assumes reinvestment of
dividends. The graph assumes $100 wasinvested in Denmark Bancshares, Inc. Common Stock and for each index on December 31,
2001. The Common Stock of DBI trades sparsdly. Thereisno established market for the Common Stock of DBI and it is unlikely
that such amarket for the shares will develop in the foreseeable future. Mogt of the prices of DBI Common Stock used to determine
the cumulative total shareholder return were based on repurchases of Common Stock by DBI pursuant to a Stock Repurchase Pdlicy.
The Stock Repurchase Pdlicy provided that shares offered to DBI could be purchased as an accommodation to shareholders at a
specified percentage of book value computed as of the most recently publicly filed Form 10-Q or 10-K preceding the purchase. The
applicable percentage was 210% of book value from March 28, 2001 through September 11, 2006.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return
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Stock/Index 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06
Denmark Bancshares $100 $111 $136 $144 $147 $144
Nasdagq Bank Composite $100 $102 $132 $151 $147 $166
Nasdag Stock Composite $100 $69 $104 $113 $116 $128
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Vintage 55 Club

: - Chicago, llinois )
May ath
The Lion King
Performing Arts Center, Applefon, Wisconsin
May 30th

Brewers vs. Cubs at Miller Park

Milwaukee, Wisconsin Dt B TIael
June G Program Coordinators
California Rail 2008 Destinations
September 15th §
Panama Canal Cruise
New York Tour January 26th
October 15th

Scandinavia - Russia Cruise Tour
Early Fall

Far gualifications and a full list of features and benefits, please contact Donna Emmer or visit www.denmarkstate com.
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DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.
EXHIBIT (23.1)

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

WIPFLI1.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Stockholders' and Board of Directors
Denmark Bancshares, Inc.
Denmark, Wisconsin

We consent to the inclusion of our reports dated March 7, 2007, relating to the consolidated balance sheets of
Denmark Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated
statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2006, and management’ s assessment of the effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting
inthe Form 10-K of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2006, and to the use of our name in such form.
We also consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement (No. 333-69551) on Form S-8 of
Denmark Bancshares, Inc. of our reports dated March 7, 2007, appearing in the Form 10-K of Denmark Bancshares,
Inc.

Wq%/,u LLP

Wipfli LLP

March 15, 2007
Green Bay, Wisconsin



DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.

EXHIBIT (31.1)
CERTIFICATIONS

I, John P. Olsen, President of Denmark Bancshares, Inc., certify that:

1. | havereviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Denmark Bancshares, Inc,;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of theregistrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant'sinternal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee
of theregistrant's board of directors:

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financia reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant rolein the registrant'sinternal control over financial reporting.

/s/ John P. Olsen

Date: February 27, 2007 John P. Olsen
Principal Executive Officer,
President



DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.

EXHIBIT (31.2)
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Dennis J. Heim, Vice President and Treasurer of Denmark Bancshares, Inc., certify that:
1. | havereviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Denmark Bancshares, Inc,;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of theregistrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant'sinternal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee
of theregistrant's board of directors:

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financia reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant rolein the registrant'sinternal control over financial reporting.

/s Dennis J. Heim

Date: February 27, 2007 Dennis J. Heim
Vice President and Treasurer,
Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer



DENMARK BANCSHARES, INC.

EXHIBIT (32.1)
CERTIFICATIONS

Written Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ' 1350

Solely for the purposes of complying with 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, we, the undersigned Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer of Denmark Bancshares, Inc. (“DBI”), hereby certify, based on their knowledge, that the Annual
Report on Form 10-K of DBI for the year ended December 31, 2006, (the “Report”) fully complies with
the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained
in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
DBI.

/s

John P. Olsen
Principal Executive Officer,
President

/s

Dennis J. Heim

Vice President and Treasurer,
Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer

Date: February 27, 2007
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